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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

generally cannot redact the information on the form

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private
B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS

I Information about Form 990 and its instructions I1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 06-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 05-31-2014

C Name of organization
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

61-1286361

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite
1201 Pleasant Valley Road
Suite

E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Owensboro, KY 42303

F Name and address of principal officer
Philip A Patterson

1201 Pleasant Valley Road
Owensboro,KY 42303

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= www owensborohealth org

(270)417-2000

G Gross recelpts $ 463,754,416

H(a) Is this a group return for
subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1995

M State of legal domicile KY

m Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
OWENSBORO HEALTH,INC EXISTSTO HEALTHE SICKAND IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE
g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,209
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 182
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 10,732,641
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 1,671,151 105,407
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 397,276,673 414,101,992
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 7,844,109 24,233,240
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 13,333,625 11,918,509
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) e e e e e e e . 420,125,558 450,359,148
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 2,136,463 1,311,854
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 169,245,382 169,293,816
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 245,749,931 275,382,926
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 417,131,776 445,988,596
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 2,993,782 4,370,552
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,059,315,250 1,039,815,614
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 660,527,864 623,487,254
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 398,787,386 416,328,360

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which

preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2014-10-13
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here John Hackbarth VP/CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

P d JENNIFER D RHODERICK self-employed P00395735

ai Fim's name M ERNST & YOUNG US LLP Firm's EIN b=
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 112 MONUMENT CIRCLE SUITE 4000 Phone no

INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46204

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[TYes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

OWENSBORO HEALTH,INC EXISTSTO HEALTHE SICKAND IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 261,498,808 ncluding grants of $ 1,311,854 ) (Revenue $ 418,569,184 )
OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC ("OH") PROVIDES A BROAD RANGE OF GENERAL ACUTE CARE SERVICES, INCLUDING SURGICAL, CARDIAC, ONCOLOGY AND
EMERGENCY SERVICES TO MEET THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF OUR REGIONAL COMMUNITY, SERVING 11 COUNTIES IN WESTERN KENTUCKY AND SOUTHERN
INDIANA OUR MEDICAL SERVICES ARE DELIVERED BY HIGHLY SKILLED PHYSICIANS ALONG WITH A CARING AND COMPASSIONATE NURSING STAFF OH SUPPORTS
OUR CARE TEAMS WITH STATE-OF-THE ART EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE OUR PATIENTS WITH ADVANCED MEDICAL TREATMENTS AND PROCEDURES IN THE FISCAL
YEAR ENDED MAY 31, 2014, OH HAD TOTAL ADMISSIONS OF 16,173, PATIENT DAYS OF 76,264, AND TOTAL ER VISITS OF 64,081
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 261,498,808

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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12a

13

14a
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17

18

19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 No
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 Yes
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II]
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 Yes
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a | YoS
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c | Yes
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 Yes
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part
IV o v o s e e e e e e s e s s s s s s s 28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b | Yes
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c No
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 No
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I 31 No
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule N, Part IT 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 | Yes
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,
and Part V, line 1 34 | Yes
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | Yes
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 No
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 No
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 117
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 3,209

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 14
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 Yes
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la No
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed®KY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

kJohn Hackbarth 1201 Pleasant Valley Road
Owensboro,KY 42303 (270)417-4814

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |5
22 |2 |3
2[5 |7
e =
- 5
E —
% =
T =
L
I

gedodie oy

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

FL=RIR[wH]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations ag_ S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
oa 2 ERE
- = L} [m]
=E 8] 2
2 |2 B2
I % =
B
- >
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 6,284,067 641,968
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®90
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
CEP AMERICA, 2100 POWELL ST SUITE 920 EMERYVILLE CA 946081803 ER COVERAGE 1,656,426
WYATT TARRANT COMBS, 500 WEST JEFFERSON ST SUITE 2800 LOUISVILLE KY 40202 LEGAL SERVICES 1,492,716
OBHG KENTUCKY PSC, 10 CENTIMETERS DRIVE MAULDIN SC 29662 OB SERVICES 1,390,732
EXECUTIVE HEALTH RESOURCE, PO BOX 822688 PHILADELPHIA PA 191822688 COMPLIANCE SERVICE 1,293,081
CROTHALL LAUNDRY SERVICE, 13028 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE CHICAGO IL 60693 LAUNDRY SERVICES 1,142,646
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®54

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 0
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 101,558
o=
- overnment grants (contributions
= e G b le
in
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 3,849
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines 0
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 105,407
oom -
Business Code
@
= 2a OTHER INSURANCE PAYMENTS 621110 226,331,698 226,331,698 0 0
@
E b MEDICARE/MEDICAID PAYMENT 621110 188,102,042 188,102,042 0 0
a- Cc REVENUE - OWENSBORO AMBULATORY 621110 581,803 581,803 0 0
g SURGICAL
E d REVENUE - CANCER RESEARCH 621110 -913,551 -913,551 0 0
e e
pi
E f All other program service revenue
&
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 414,101,992
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 3.069.363 3.069.363
and other similar amounts) * et et
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 1,771,807
b Less rental 418,115
expenses
¢ Rental income 1,353,692 0
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ 1,353,692 1,353,692
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 6,196,720 27,652,733
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 12,685,576
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 6,196,720 14,967,157
Net gain or (|oss) . 21,163,877 7,198,342 13,965,535
8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including
i
3 $_
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
= See PartIV, line 18
o a
o
T b Less directexpenses . . . b
E c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a 508,067
b Less costofgoods sold . . b 291,577
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of Inventory . . 216,490 216,490
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a KENTUCKY BIO PROCESSING 541700 4,211,881 884,795 3,327,086 0
b CAFETERIA & VENDING 721110 2,305,255 0 0 2,305,255
MACHINE REVENUE
€ LAUNDRY,CATERING & OTHER 812300 207,213 0 207,213 0
990T
All other revenue 3,623,978 3,623,978
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
10,348,327
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
450,359,148 418,610,765 10,732,641 20,910,335

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 1,241,789 1,241,789
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 70,065 70,065
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 5,743,645 0 5,743,645 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described In section 4958(c)(3}B) . . . . 386,527 292,064 94,463 0
7 Other salaries and wages 123,851,328 93,904,815 29,946,513 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 10,964,073 7,945,603 3,018,470 0
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 19,110,398 13,849,200 5,261,198 0
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 9,237,845 6,845,660 2,392,185 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 9,596,338 4,446,497 5,149,841 0
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 1,664,528 0 1,664,528 0
c¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . . 266,113 0 266,113 0
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 18,462 0 18,462 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 0 0
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 393,382 393,382 0
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . 33,881,700 21,936,274 11,945,426 0
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 1,667,714 12,493 1,655,221 0
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 6,951,505 2,012,069 4,939,436 0
14 Information technology . . . . . . 8,138,190 874,752 7,263,438 0
15 Royalties . . 150,175 71,016 79,159 0
16 Occupancy . .« & + & o« W e e e 7,932,923 1,202,890 6,730,033 0
17 Travel . . . . . . . . . . . . 846,632 272,878 573,754 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 219,286 57,049 162,237 0
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 32,883,885 0 32,883,885 0
21 Payments to affillates . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 53,319,251 0 53,319,251 0
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 5,405,109 896 5,404,213 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 70,988,433 70,869,278 119,155 0
b BAD DEBT EXPENSE 29,732,797 29,732,797 0
¢ PROVIDERTAX 3,838,778 3,838,778 0
d DIETARY 2,741,023 1,953,912 787,111 0
e All other expenses 4,746,702 68,033 4,678,669
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 445,988,596 261,498,808 184,489,788 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 11

IEEIEEd Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X e
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,101 1 10,853
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . . . . . 54,532,284 2 23,428,281
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . 0] 3 0
4 Accounts recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 119,108,948 4 139,622,912
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L
138,131] 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
" beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
g ol 6 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114,504 7 118,782
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . . . . . . . .+ o« .« . . . 9,278,834 8 8,485,782
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges . . . . . . . . . . 11,532,671 9 10,985,581
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 801,059,357
b Less accumulated depreciation . . . . . 10b 200,703,851 603,645,822| 10c 600,355,506
11 Investments—publicly traded securnittes . . . . . . . . . . 160,144,343( 11 163,778,364
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,linel1l . . . . . 0] 12 0
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV,line11 . . . . . 25,576,897 13 24,822,801
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . o+ . & 4 4444 12,431,777| 14 11,328,434
15 Other assets See PartIV,linel1l . . . . . . . . . . . 62,800,938| 15 56,878,318
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . . . . . 1,059,315,250| 16 1,039,815,614
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 62,432,494| 17 50,668,480
18 Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0] 18 0
19 Deferred revenue . . . . . . .+ .« 44w .. 6,253,420 19 6,167,162
20 Tax-exempt bond habilittes . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ . . . 507,370,881 20 496,175,636
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hiability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . 0] 21 0
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete PartII of ScheduleL . . . . . . . . . . 0] 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 3,095,888 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
5 81,375,181| 25 70,475,976
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . 660,527,864 26 623,487,254
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [/" and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« . . . 398,787,386| 27 416,328,360
E 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 0] 28 0
E 29 Permanently restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . 0] 29 0
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here = [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . . 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund . . . . . 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
E 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . . . . . . . . . 398,787,386 33 416,328,360
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . . . . . 1,059,315,250| 34 1,039,815,614

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 450,359,148
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 445,988,596
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 4,370,552
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 398,787,386
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 4,522,094
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 8,648,328
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 416,328,360
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN: 61-1286361

Name: OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Inde

pendent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = |0 T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ 5 |=% T 25 |2 related
below =z 2|8 |o %ﬁ E organizations
= - [
dotted line) = = 3 [Z 5%
- g E o
= = o =
2 |2 |"|F
T o 7
I B
@ T
[ul
Bea Charles MD 30
X X 0 0 0
Board Member, Secretary 00
Blazar Suzanne Northern 30
X 0 0 0
Board Member 00
Henderson George 30
X X 0 0 0
Vice Chairman (until 10/2013) 10
Knight Robert MD 30
X 0 0 0
Board Member 00
Nunley Deborah 30
X X 0 0 0
Chaiman 10
Presser Ron 30
X 0 0 0
Board Member 00
Rice Jeff 30
X 0 0 0
Board Member 00
Scherm Janice 30
X X 0 0 0
Secretary 00
Woodward Terry 30
X 0 0 0
Board Member 00
Meyer Tom 30
X 0 0 0
Board Member (as of 11/2013) 00
Carpenter Jeff 30
X 0 0
Board Member 30
Harns Suzanne 30
X 0 0
BOARD MEMBER 00
Millsap Mark 30
X 0 0
BOARD MEMBER 00
Wells Jack 30
X X 0 0
BOARD MEMBER, VICE CHAIRMAN 10
Yeiser Michael 30
X 0 0
BOARD MEMBER 00
Barber Jeffrey 400
X 941,348 0 92,936
President/CEO (until 12/6/13) 100
Patterson Philip 400
X 199,242 0 17,302
President / CEO 100
Hackbarth Jr John 47 0
X 467,973 0 52,841
Chief Financial Officer 30
Suter Mia 400
X 406,565 0 35,122
Chief Development Officer 100
Scherm Michael J MD 450
X 314,390 0 45,745
Chief Surgical Officer 50
Begley II Emest E 400
X 384,617 0 50,732
Chief Legal Officer 100
Jones Lisa 40 0
X 281,068 0 46,516
Vice President of Clinical Svc 100
Medley Jr Richard W 400
X 397,965 0 33,967
Chief Medical Officer 100
Mills Michael 40 0
X 267,871 0 37,364
Vice President - Ancillary Svc 100
Ranallo Russell 400
X 328,129 0 47,880
Vice President - Financial Svc 100




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related z = — 2 = |© T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ S |ZF (o 2|2 related
below = 3 Z 2 o E‘ﬁ E organizations
= - o
dotted line) = = = P
a2 =) 2 lro
= = T =
o e | [ie] -
T = o
T 5 @
1- B
& T
o
Stogsdill Vicki 40 0
X 418,613 0 49,334
Vice President of Nursing Svc 100
Strahan Greg 470
X 590,954 0 60,327
Chief Operations Officer 30
Chapman William 40 0
X 264,539 0 16,192
Staff Psychiatrist 00
Danhauer David E 400
X 318,834 0 17,867
Chief Medical Info Officer 100
Taylor Joseph W 400
X 181,968 0 13,938
Executive Director, Facilities 100
Igleheart Freda 400
X 166,797 0 13,540
Director of IT Project Mgmt 100
Jacildo Ruby 40 0
X 178,352 0 10,365
Controller 100
Terry Tyler 00
X 174,842 0 0
former key employee 00




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493288002204]

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

61-1286361

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

61-1286361

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No
¢ Media advertisements? No 0
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No 0
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No 0
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No 0
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 58,105
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No 0
i Otheractivities? Yes 18,462
j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 76,567
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year
Carryover from last year
Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and

PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 1I POLITICAL CAMPAIGN AND LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PERCENTAGE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

FROM KENTUCKY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION DUES AND AHA DUES SUPPLEMENTAL
INFORMATION IRS INSUBSTANTIAL LOBBYING WITHIN THE CONTEXT OF GOVERNMENTAL,
COMMUNITY AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS, OH HAS ONE EMPLOYEE THAT ENGAGES IN
LOBBYING ACTIVITIES ORATTEMPTS TO INFLUENCE LEGISLATION HOWEVER, UNDER NO
CIRCUMSTANCES IS THERE ANY ENGAGEMENT IN POLITICAL ACTIVITIES LOBBYING
ACTIVITIES INCLUDE BOTH DIRECT LOBBYING AND GRASS ROOTS LOBBYING FROM A
DIRECT LOBBYING PERSPECTIVE, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF GOVERNMENTAL,
COMMUNITY AND LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS ENGAGES IN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES AT THE
FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LEVELS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DOES MEET WITH
MEMBERS OF CONGRESS ON OCCASION DURING THE YEAR EITHER IN WASHINGTON ORIN
OWENSBORO AT THE STATE LEVEL, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REGISTERED AS A
LEGISLATIVE AGENT WITH THE KENTUCKY GENERAL ASSEMBLY LOBBYING EFFORTS ARE
GENERALLY LIMITED TO THAT PERIOD OF TIME IN WHICH THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY IS IN
SESSION THIS PERIOD INCLUDES A 30-DAY LEGISLATIVE SESSION IN ODD NUMBERED
YEARS AND A 60-DAY LEGISLATIVE SESSION IN EVEN NUMBER YEARS IN ADDITION,
LOBBYING AT THE LOCAL LEVEL IS GENERALLY CONFINED TO REGULATORY MATTERS AND
ISNOT ONGOING FROM A GRASSROOTS LOBBYING PERSPECTIVE, THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OVERSEES THE HEALTH IN ACTION NETWORK HEALTH IN ACTION IS AN
ELECTRONIC EMAIL SYSTEM THAT PROVIDES OH EMPLOYEES WITH UPDATES ON
LEGISLATION AND "CALLS TO ACTION" WHEN APPROPRIATE JOINING THE NETWORK AND
CHOOSING TO RESPOND ARE VOLUNTARY THIS NETWORKIS ONLY ACTIVATED WHEN
ISSUES OF CONCERN ARE BEING CONSIDERED AT THE FEDERAL AND STATE LEVELS IT IS
ESTIMATED THAT DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING MAY 31,2014,ALLLOBBYING
ACTIVITY BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DID NOT EXCEED 30% OF TOTAL WORK-RELATED

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

61-1286361

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment &
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4w e e e e e e e Bain
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 15,061,049 15,061,049
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 534,470,069 63,881,691 470,588,378
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 238,147,190 136,822,160 101,325,030
e Other . . . .+ v v v e e e e e e 13,381,049 13,381,049
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 600,355,506

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1) Cost of Issuance Series A 2010 2,324,713
(2) Cost of Issuance Series B 2010 260,768
(3)LTD Use Assets from Series A&B 53,942,296
(4) Key Executive Plan 350,541
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 56,878,318

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes 0
Due to Third Party Payors 17,773,635
Accrued Pension 36,910,693
Workman's Comp Reserve 5,605,210
Malpractice Reserve 9,539,853
Other Liabilities 646,585
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 70,475,976

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference

Explanation

ACCOUNTING FORUNCERTAINTY
ININCOME TAXES

form 990, SCHEDULE D, part x, LINE 2 THE SYSTEM APPLIES FINANCIALACCOUNTING
STANDARDS BOARD (FASB)ASC TOPIC 740 (TOPIC 740), ACCOUNTING FORUNCERTAINTY
ININCOME TAXES TOPIC 740 CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY ININCOME
TAXPOSITIONS AND PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON WHEN TAX POSITIONS ARE RECOGNIZED IN
AN ENTITY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND HOWTHE VALUES OF THESE POSITIONS ARE
DETERMINED THERE HAS BEEN NO IMPACT ON THE SYSTEM'S CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AS A RESULT OF TOPIC 740
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493288002204]

OMB No

1545-0047

SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

2013

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

61-1286361
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150%™ 200% ¥ other 225 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% ¥ other 375 %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 19,891,834 1,950,632 17,941,202 4 310 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. 60,999,239 43,245,572 17,753,667 4 270 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 80,891,073 45,196,204 35,694,869 8 580 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 1,473,272 1,636 1,471,636 0 350 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 221,338 0 221,338 0 050 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1,518,472 695,217 823,255 0 190 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 602,277 602,277 0 140 %
] Total. Other Benefits 3,815,359 696,853 3,118,506 0730 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 84,706,432 45,893,057 38,813,375 9310 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health

of the communities 1t serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 1 25,000 20,000 20,000 0 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8 Workforce development 1 30 61,000 61,000 0 %
9 Other
10  Total 2 25,030 81,000 81,000 0 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 29,732,797
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 14,866,399

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements

Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME)
Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5

Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall)

0 N O

5 117,725,484
6 150,332,994
7 -32,607,510

Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6

Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio

Section C. Collection Practices

I_ Other

9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year?

b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial

assistance? Describe in Part VI

9a | Yes

9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary

activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,

trustees, or key

employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 OWENSBORO CHN Provider Network

50 000 %

50 000 %

10

11

12

13
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 No
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) WWW OWENSBOROHEALTH ORG

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 |Yes
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 225 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 375 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c I_ Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |7 The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |7 The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART V,
SECTION B, LINE 3

[THE FINDINGS IN THIS REPORT ARE MEANT TO
COMPLEMENT AND EXPAND ON THE EXISTING COMMUNITY
HEALTH ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT EFFORTS
CURRENTLY UNDERWAY IN DAVIESS COUNTY AND THE
SURROUNDING AREA IN 2011 THE GREEN RIVER DISTRICT
HEALTH DEPARTMENT (GRDHD) (WHICH INCLUDES
DAVIESS COUNTY,KENTUCKY)BEGAN A COMMUNITY-WIDE
PROCESS TO ANALYZE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS AND
IDENTIFY THE HEALTH PRIORITIES FOR THE REGION THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSESSMENT, OR CHA,IS A FEDERAL
REQUISITE FOR OBTAINING PUBLIC HEALTH
INCCREDITATION GRDHD UTILIZED THE STRATEGIC
PLANNING FRAMEWORK KNOWN AS MOBILIZING FOR
IACTION THROUGH PLANNING AND PARTNERSHIPS, OR
MAPP,DEVELOPED BY THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
COUNTY & CITY HEALTH OFFICIALS (NACCHO) FOR
IADDITIONAL INFORMATION GO TO

HTTP //WWW HEALTHDEPARTMENT ORG/THE INITIAL
PLANNING PHASES OF THE MAPP PROCESS BEGAN IN LATE
2011 AND INITIATED IN JANUARY 2012 BY JUNE 2012 THE
MAPP PROCESS HAD YIELDED THE THREE PRIORITY
HEALTH ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE GRDHD IN
DAVIESS COUNTY THE ASSESSMENTS AND INFORMATION
COLLECTED BY THE GRDHD INCLUDED A SECONDARY DATA
INSSESSMENT, AN ON-LINE AND IN-PERSON SURVEY, AND
COMMUNITY FORUMS TO OBTAIN INFORMATION AND
COLLABORATE WITH STAKEHOLDERS, ALL OF WHICH
INFORMED THE IDENTIFICATION OF KEY COMMUNITY
HEALTH ISSUES THE SECONDARY DATA ASSESSMENT
CONDUCTED BY THE GRDHD UTILIZED THE OWENSBORO
HEALTH'S ONLINE COMMUNITY DASHBOARD

(WWW OMHS ORG/HEALTHASSESSMENT) A COMMUNITY
PERCEPTION SURVEY ASSESSMENT WAS MADE AVAILABLE
ONLINE AND IN-PERSON AT EACH OF THE SEVEN HEALTH
CLINICS THROUGHOUT THE REGION APPROXIMATELY 500
PEOPLE COMPLETED THE SURVEY, AND THOSE INVOLVED
WITH THE DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS SAID THAT
[THE SURVEY TARGETED THE UNDERSERVED POPULATION
IADDITIONALLY, THE GRDHD FACILITATED TWO
COMMUNITY FORUMS HELD IN THE FIRST HALF OF 2012 TO
ENGAGE WITH COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS AND COLLECT
THEIR INPUT THE COMMUNITY FORUMS WERE ATTENDED
BY BETWEEN 75 AND 100 COMMUNITY MEMBERS
REPRESENTING A DIVERSE GROUP OF NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS, BUSINESSES,
HEALTHCARE INSURERS AND PROVIDERS, AND
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES THE FIRST FORUM WAS
DESIGNED TO IDENTIFY HEALTH NEEDS AS WELL AS
IDENTIFY ALL RESOURCES CURRENTLY AVAILABLETO
MEET THOSE NEEDS, AND WAS TITLED COMMUNITY
HEALTH FORUM PARTICIPANTS WERE ASKED, "WHAT DO
YOU THINK ARE THE PROBLEMS IN DAVIESS COUNTY?"
PARTICIPANTS WERE ALSO ASKED "WHAT RESOURCES DO
WE HAVE AVAILABLE TO MEET HEALTHCARE NEEDS IN
DAVIESS COUNTY?" THE PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEM WAS
DEFINED TO ENSURE THAT SERVICES PROVIDED BEYOND
[THE HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND THE LOCAL HOSPITAL
WERE INCLUDED PLEASE SEE APPENDIX 4 (DAVIESS
COUNTY- LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEM) FOR A LIST OF
COMMUNITY RESOURCES THAT ARE AVAILABLETO
RESPOND TO THE HEALTH NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY, AS
IDENTIFIED BY COMMUNITY HEALTH FORUM
PARTICIPANTS AT THE SECOND COMMUNITY FORUM,
STAKEHOLDERS WERE PRESENTED COMPLETE RESULTS OF
THE SECONDARY DATA ANALYSIS, THE COMMUNITY
SURVEY, AND THE STAKEHOLDER INPUT FROM THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH FORUM THEY WERE ASKED TO
DISCUSS AND PRIORITIZE BY DOT METHOD THE GREATEST
COMMUNITY HEALTH ISSUES BASED ON THE ANALYSIS,
COMMUNITY PERCEPTION SURVEY, AND STAKEHOLDER
INPUT OWENSBORO HEALTH WAS A PARTICIPANT
THROUGHOUT THE MAPP PROCESS, AND SUPPORTS THE
OUTCOMES OF THE CHA CONDUCTED BY THE GRDHD BOTH
PRIMARY AND SECONDARY DATA WAS USED IN THIS
IANALYSIS THE SECONDARY DATA WAS DERIVED FROM
OWENSBORO HEALTH'S HCI-CHNA SYSTEM,

HTTP //WWW OMHS ORG/HEALTHASSESSMENT THE SYSTEM
INCLUDES THE MOST UP-TO-DATE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE
DATA FOR APPROXIMATELY 140 COMMUNITY INDICATORS
FROM OVER 20 SOURCES, COVERING OVER 20 TOPICS IN
[THE AREAS OF HEALTH, DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH, AND
QUALITY OF LIFE THE PRIMARY DATA CONSISTED OF IN-
DEPTH PHONE INTERVIEWS WITH NINE COMMUNITY
INFORMANTS INCLUDING A PUBLIC HEALTH EXPERT,
PHYSICIAN, PUBLIC SERVANT, AND HEALTHCARE AND
SOCIAL SERVICE PROVIDERS WITH EXPERTISE AND
SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE REGARDING THE NEEDS IN THE
COMMUNITY A FULL LIST OF SECONDARY DATA SOURCES
IAND KEY COMMUNITY INFORMANTS IS AVAILABLE IN
IAPPENDIX 1 AND APPENDIX 2 OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH
NEEDS ASSESSMENT FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART V,
SECTION B, LINE 14G IN ADDITION TO THE OTHER
METHODS LISTED, OWENSBORO HEALTH,INC PUBLISHES
AN ARTICLE ANNUALLY IN A REGIONAL HEALTH MAGAZINE
THAT DESCRIBES AND PROVIDES INFORMATION ON HOW
TO APPLY FORTHE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
THAT ARE AVAILABLE THE MAGAZINE IS DISTRIBUTED TO
100,000 HOMES IN THE REGION WE SERVE
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 1

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

1 OWENSBORO AMBULATORY SURGICAL FACILITY Ambulatory Surgery Center
1201 Pleasant Valley Road
Owensboro, KY 42303

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

form Schedule H, Part I, Line 7

Bad Debt Expense WHEN CALCULATING THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT PERCENTAGES IN PART I,
LINE 7, BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0f$29,732,797, WAS EXCLUDED

Form 990, Schedule H, Part I1 Community Building Activities OH IS NOT JUST THE LARGEST EMPLOYER IN THE REGION, IT IS

IALSO THE LARGEST PRIVATE EMPLOYER IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY WEST OF
LOUISVILLE, AND THE 35TH LARGEST IN THE STATE AS SUCH, WE CONSIDER OUR
RESPONSIBILITY TO SERVE AND STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITIES IN WAYS MUCH
BROADER THAN PROVIDING DIRECT HEALTH SERVICE OR ADDRESSING ONLY "IDENTIFIED
HEALTH NEEDS" WE BELIEVE THE SECOND PART OF OUR MISSION PROFESSING TO
IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE OFTEN INVOLVES SUPPORT OF
COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES INVOLVING PHYSICALIMPROVEMENTS IN HOUSING,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, COMMUNITY SUPPORT,ENVIRONMENTALIMPROVEMENTS,
LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT FOR COMMUNITY MEMBERS, COALITION BUILDING,
COMMUNITY HEALTH ADVOCACY AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT WE BELIEVE THESE IRS
CATEGORIZED COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES ARE EQUALLY ASIMPORTANT TO OUR
CHARITABLE PURPOSES AS ARE OUR COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES WHERE CASH AND
IN-KIND ALLOCATIONS FROM OUR COMMUNITY BENEFIT GRANT PROGRAM ARE MADE FOR
COMMUNITY BUILDING PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES, WE STILL REQUIRE THESE
ORGANIZATIONS TO IDENTIFY ON THEIR PROPOSALHOWTHESE PROGRAMS AND
IACTIVITIES ADDRESS ROOT CAUSES OF HEALTH PROBLEMS AND IMPACT THE HEALTH OF
OUR COMMUNITY IN THIS WAY, THEY ARE ALSO ABLE TO UNDERSTAND HOWIMPROVING
THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED IN MANY DIFFERENT WAYS form
990, schedule H, part III, Line 2 bad debt estimate Patient accounts receivable are reduced by an
allowance for bad debts In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the System analyzes
historical collections and write-offs and identifies trends for each of its major payor sources of
revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for bad debts and provision for bad debts Management
regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue In evaluation of the sufficiency of
the allowance for bad debts form 990, schedule h, part I1I, line 3 bad debt attributable to patients
eligible under FAP For receivables associated with self-pay patients or with balances remaining after
the third-party coverage has already paid, the System records a significant provision for bad debts In
the period of service on the basis of its historical collections, which indicates that many patients
decline to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible The difference
between the discounted rate and the amounts collected after all reasonable collection efforts have
been exhausted 1s written off against the allowance for bad debts




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Form 990, Schedule H, Part I11, Line ;8>)<t of bad debt expense footnote SEE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FOOTNOTE 8, PAGE
4

Form 990, Schedule H, Part I1I, Line [T reatment of Medicare Shortfall as Community Benefit The costing methodology used i1s the cost to
s charge ratio calculated in worksheet 2 of Part I of Schedule H of this 990 The charges and payments
are from the Medicare paid claims reports As a Medicare designated Sole Community Hospital, we
are the only provider in the region to provide certain services (psych and OB services, for example)
to Medicald patients and those costs are typically not covered by the payments received We are
ensuring access to services and care for the counties we serve Therefore, all of the shortfall 1s
considered community benefit




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Schedule H, PartIII, Line

9

IApplicaton of Collection Practices to those Qualifying for Financial Assistance THE POLICIES OF
THE SYSTEM ATTEMPT TO ENSURE ALL UNINSURED PATIENTS OF THE SYSTEM HAVE
OPPORTUNITY TO APPLY AND QUALIFY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS THE
HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL AID APPLICATIONS AVAILABLE AT REGISTRATION AREAS, VIA
[THE INTERNET, VIA PHONE, AND ARE SENT ROUTINELY VIA MAILTO PATIENTS OF THE
HOSPITAL THE HOSPITALEMPLOYS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AND CONTRACTS WITH AN
OUTSIDE FIRM TO ENSURE PATIENTS ARE EVALUATED FOR ELIGIBILITY IN THE FINANCIAL
IASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AVAILABLE THE HOSPITAL DOES NOT CONTRACT PRIMARY
COLLECTION AGENCIES ALL SELF-PAY AND BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE ACCOUNTS ARE
REVIEWED AND WORKED BY HOSPITAL STAFFTO ENSURE THAT THE PATIENT IS GIVEN
EVERY OPPORTUNITY TO APPLY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE SELF-PAY DISCOUNTS ARE
IAVAILABLE TO ALLUNINSURED PATIENTS ASLONG ASTHEY COMPLETE THE AID
IAPPLICATION DISCOUNTS GIVEN ARE EQUIVALENT TO THE AVERAGE INSURANCE
DISCOUNTS THE HOSPITAL CONTRACTS ALLOW ADDITIONALLY,PATIENTS WITH BALANCE
IARE PERMITTED TO ESTABLISH PAYMENT PLANS THE HOSPITAL DOES NOT CHARGE
INTEREST TO ITS PATIENTS

form 990, schedule h, part vi, line 2

needs assessment Owensboro Health, Inc ("OH")ENGAGED THE HEALTHY COMMUNITIES
INSTITUTE (HCI)TO DEVELOP A COMMUNITY HEALTH INDICATORS DATA BASE IN FISCAL
YEAR 2012 THIS DATA BASE INCLUDES MORE THAN 100 HEALTH INDICATORS FROM THE
PRIMARY SERVICE AREA THAT IS AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC VIA THE
OWENSBORo HEALTH WEBSITE WHILE OH FINANCED THE PROJECT,ITIS A COLLABORATIVE
EFFORT WITH LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS WORKING WITH THESE ORGANIZATIONS, THE HCI
DATA,ALONG WITH FINDINGS FROM THE GREEN RIVER DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND
OTHER FINDINGS FROM A SECONDARY ANALYSIS OF THE ALLINPUT DATA, WASUSEDTO
IASSESS OUR HEALTH NEEDS AS A COMMUNITY AND TO DEVELOP OURIMPLEMENTATION
STRATEGY THE ASSESSMENT WAS COMPLETED AND APPROVED BY THE OH BOARD OF
DIRECTIONS ON JANUARY 29,2013 AND IS NOWPUBLISHED AND AVAILABLE ON THE OH
WEBSITE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE IRS FORM 990 - SCHEDULE H, THE OH COMMUNITY
NEEDS ASSESSMENT REPORT PROVIDES (1) A DESCRIPTION OF THE COMMUNITY AND
DEMO GRAPHICS SERVED, (2)A DESCRIPTION OF HOWTHE REPORT'S DATA WAS OBTAINED
INCLUDING INFORMATION GAPS THAT LIMIT THE OWENSBORO HEALTH,INC 'S ABILITYTO
IASSESS ALL OF THE COMMUNITY'S HEALTH NEEDS, (3) THE HEALTH NEEDS IN THE
COMMUNITY,INCLUDING THE PRIMARY AND CHRONIC DISEASE NEEDS AND OTHER HEALTH
ISSUES OF UNINSURED PERSONS, LOW-INCOME PERSONS, AND MINORITY GROUPS, (4)THE
PROCESS FORIDENTIFYING AND PRIORITIZING COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS AND SERVICES
TO MEET THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS, AND (5)A DESCRIPTION OF HOWTHE HOSPITAL
TOOKINTO ACCOUNT INPUT FROM PERSONS WHO REPRESENT THE BROAD INTERESTS OF
THE COMMUNITY SERVED THE FINDINGS IN THIS REPORT ARE MEANT TO COMPLEMENT
IAND EXPAND ON THE EXISTING COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSESSMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
EFFORTS CURRENTLY UNDERWAY IN DAVIESS COUNTY AND THE SURROUNDING AREA IN
2011 THE GREEN RIVER DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (GRDHD), WHICH INCLUDES THE
COUNTIES OF DAVIESS, HANCOCK, HENDERSON, MCLEAN, OHIO, UNION, AND WEBSTER,
BEGAN A COMMUNITY-WIDE PROCESS TO ANALYZE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS AND
IDENTIFY THE HEALTH PRIORITIES FOR THE REGION THE COMMUNITY HEALTH
IASSESSMENT, OR CHA,IS A FEDERAL REQUISITE FOR OBTAINING PUBLIC HEALTH
IACCREDITATION GRDHD UTILIZED THE STRATEGIC PLANNING FRAMEWORK KNOWN AS
MOBILIZING FORACTION THROUGH PLANNING AND PARTNERSHIPS, OR MAPP, DEVELOPED
BY THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY & CITY HEALTH OFFICIALS (NACCHO) FOR
IADDITIONAL INFORMATION GO TO HTTP //WWW HEALTHDEPARTMENT ORG/THE INITIAL
PLANNING PHASES OF THE MAPP PROCESS BEGAN IN LATE 2011 AND INITIATED IN
JANUARY 2012 BY JUNE 2012 THE MAPP PROCESS HAD YIELDED THE THREE PRIORITY
HEALTH ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE GRDHD IN DAVIESS COUNTY THE ASSESSMENTS
IAND INFORMATION COLLECTED BY THE GRDHD INCLUDED A SECONDARY DATA
IASSESSMENT, AN ON-LINE AND IN-PERSON SURVEY,AND COMMUNITY FORUMS TO OBTAIN
INFORMATION AND COLLABORATE WITH STAKEHOLDERS, ALL OF WHICH INFORMED THE
IDENTIFICATION OF KEY COMMUNITY HEALTH ISSUES THE SECONDARY DATA
IASSESSMENT CONDUCTED BY THE GRDHD UTILIZED OH'S ONLINE COMMUNITY DASHBOARD
(WWW OWENSBOROHEALTH ORG/HEALTHASSESSMENT) AFTER REVIEW OF THE SECONDARY
DATA,THE GRDHD FOUND THAT IN DAVIESS COUNTY THERE WAS - HIGH TEEN BIRTH RATE
- HIGH PREVALENCE OF SMOKING - HIGH RATE OF LUNG CANCER DEATHS - HIGH RATE OF
STD'S - CHLAMYDIA - HOSPITALIZATIONS & ER RATES DUE TO ALCOHOL ABUSE A
COMMUNITY PERCEPTION SURVEY ASSESSMENT WAS MADE AVAILABLE ONLINE AND IN-
PERSON AT EACH OF THE SEVEN HEALTH CLINICS THROUGHOUT THE REGION
IAPPROXIMATELY 500 PEOPLE COMPLETED THE SURVEY, AND THOSE INVOLVED WITH THE
DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS SAID THAT THE SURVEY TARGETED THE UNDERSERVED
POPULATION THE SURVEY RESULTS GROUPED BY QUESTION WERE TOP ISSUES
IDENTIFIED IN THE COMMUNITY PERCEPTION SURVEY - OBESITY (24%)- ACCESS TO CARE
(21% )- MENTAL HEALTH (18%) - DIABETES (17% )- HEART DISEASE (16%)- ALSO CANCER,
SMOKING, DRUG ABUSE, DENTAL HEALTH (4% ) RISKS IDENTIFIED IN THE COMMUNITY
PERCEPTION SURVEY - LACKOF SERVICES FORLOWINCOME POPULATION (40%) - LACK
OF HEALTHCARE/AFFORDABLE FOOD (27%)- UNEMPLOYMENT (22%)- SUBSTANCE ABUSE
(11%)HEALTH RELATED THREATS AS A RESULT OF CHANGES IN COMMUNITY IDENTIFIED IN
[THE COMMUNITY PERCEPTION SURVEY -LOSS OF HEALTH INSURANCE/INCREASED
INSURANCE COSTS (63%)-JOBLOSS (29%)- MOVING THE HOSPITAL - IMPACT ON ACCESS
(5% )- CUTS IN FUNDING (3%) ADDITIONALLY, THE GRDHD FACILITATED TWO COMMUNITY
FORUMS HELD IN THE FIRST HALFOF 2012 TO ENGAGE WITH COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDERS
IAND COLLECTED THEIRINPUT THE COMMUNITY FORUMS WERE ATTENDED BY BETWEEN 75
IAND 100 COMMUNITY MEMBERS REPRESENTING A DIVERSE GROUP OF NON-
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS, BUSINESSES, HEALTHCARE INSURERS AND PROVIDERS,
IAND GOVERNMENT AGENCIES THE FIRST FORUM WAS DESIGNED TO IDENTIFY HEALTH
NEEDS AS WELL AS IDENTIFY ALL RESOURCES CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO MEET THOSE
NEEDS, AND WAS TITLED COMMUNITY HEALTH FORUM PARTICIPANTS WERE ASKED, "WHAT
DO YOU THINK ARE THE PROBLEMS IN DAVIESS COUNTY?" BASED ON STAKEHOLDER INPUT
[THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS COLLECTED AT THE FIRST COMMUNITY FORUM
HEALTH STATUS CONCERNS - SMOKING/TOBACCO - OVERWEIGHT/OBESITY/NO PHYSICAL
IACTIVITY - TEEN PREGNANCY - CRIME/SUBSTANCE ABUSE - STROKE/HYPERTENSION
COMMUNITY RISKS - LACK OF SERVICES (HEALTHCARE, MENTAL HEALTH, HEALTHY FOOD) -
UNEMPLOYMENT - BUILT ENVIRONMENT ISSUES - LIGHTS AT GREENBELT, SIDEWALKS, BIKE
FRIENDLY STREETS - LIFESTYLE CHOICES - EATING HABITS, SUBSTANCE ABUSE, ALCOHOL
USE, TOBACCO USE COMMUNITY THREATS - UNKNOWN IMPACT OF MEDICAID MANAGED
CARE AND HEALTHCARE LEGISLATION - IMPACT OF FUNDING CUTS ON SERVICES AND
UNEMPLOYMENT ON ACCESS - LIFESTYLE CHANGES - IMPACT ON HEALTH AND FAMILY AT
THE SECOND COMMUNITY FORUM, STAKEHOLDERS WERE PRESENTED COMPLETE RESULTS
OF THE SECONDARY DATA ANALYSIS, THE COMMUNITY SURVEY,AND THE STAKEHOLDER
INPUT FROM THE COMMUNITY HEALTH FORUM THEY WERE ASKED TO DISCUSS AND
PRIORITIZE BY DOT METHOD THE GREATEST COMMUNITY HEALTH ISSUES BASED ON THE
IANALYSIS, COMMUNITY PERCEPTION SURVEY,AND STAKEHOLDER INPUT THE OUTCOME
OF THIS MEETING WAS THE SELECTION OF THE TOP THREE HEALTH ISSUES IN DAVIESS
COUNTY 1 SUBSTANCE ABUSE (ATOD ALCOHOL,TOBACCO,AND OTHER DRUGS) 2
OBESITY 3 ACCESSTO HEALTH SERVICES OH WAS A PARTICIPANT THROUGHOUT THE
MAPP PROCESS,AND SUPPORTS THE OUTCOMES OF THE CHA CONDUCTED BY THE GRDHD
BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY DATA WAS USED IN THIS ANALYSIS THE SECONDARY
DATA WAS DERIVED FROM OH'S HCI-CHNA SYSTEM, WWW OWENSBORO

HEALTH ORG/HEALTH ASSESSMENT THE SYSTEM INCLUDES THE MOST UP-TO-DATE
PUBLICLY AVAILABLE DATA FOR APPROXIMATELY 140 COMMUNITY INDICATORS FROM
OVER 20 SOURCES, COVERING OVER 20 TOPICS IN THE AREAS OF HEALTH, DETERMINANTS
OF HEALTH, AND QUALITY OF LIFE ADDITIONAL PRIMARY DATA CONSISTED OF IN-DEPTH
PHONE INTERVIEWS WITH NINE COMMUNITY INFORMANTS INCLUDING A PUBLIC HEALTH
EXPERT,PHYSICIAN, PUBLIC SERVANT,AND HEALTHCARE AND SOCIAL SERVICE
PROVIDERS WITH EXPERTISE AND SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE REGARDING THE NEEDS IN THE
COMMUNITY WAS SOUGHT ONCE THE COMMUNITY PRIORITY AREAS WERE NAMED IN AN
EFFORT TO PROVIDE AN EVEN DEEPER UNDERSTANDING OF THE HEALTH NEEDS IN THE
COMMUNITY THE ADDITIONAL DATA COLLECTION REVEALED ADDITIONAL COMMUNITY
NEEDS FROM THE ANALYSIS THAT WHILE NOT SELECTED AS PRIORITY HEALTH NEEDS WERE
SO CLOSELY INTERRELATED AND INFLUENTIAL TO THE NAMED PRIORITY AREAS THOSE
NEEDS WERE OFFERED AS ADDITIONAL AREAS OF CONCERN CANCER, HEART DISEASE,
IMMUNIZATION AND INFECTIOUS DISEASES, MATERNAL, FETAL AND INFANT
HEALTH/FAMILY PLANNING, MENTALHEALTH AND MENTAL DISORDERS, OLDER ADULTS AND
IAGING, PREVENTION AND SAFETY, RESPIRATORY DISEASES,ECONOMOY POVERTY AND
PUBLIC SAFETY IN ADDITION TO THE COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT PROCESS,
THROUGH OUR COMMUNITY BENEFIT GRANT PROGRAM, OH ADDRESSES THE HEALTH NEEDS
OF OUR COMMUNITY THOUGH PARTNERSHIP WITH MORE THAN A HUNDRED COMMUNITY
IAND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS FROM AROUND THE REGION TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR
FUNDING, POTENTIAL GRANTEES MUST SUBMIT PROPOSALS FOR SPECIFIC PROGRAMS AND
SERVICES THAT ADDRESS IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS SUCH AS THAT
CONTAINED IN THE OH CHNA ORTHAT ADDRESS ROOT CAUSES OF HEALTH PROBLEMS
THAT IMPACT THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY TO QUALIFY,ACTIVITIES MUST
REFERENCE THE IDENTIFIED HEALTH NEEDS FROM EXISTING NEEDS ASSESSMENTS AND
MUST SEEK TO MAKE MEASURABLE IMPROVEMENT IN HEALTH STATUS, ACCESS, OR USE OF
HEALTHCARE RESOURCES PROGRAMS ORPROJECTS MUST ALSO SERVE INDIVIDUALS IN
[THE OH SERVICE AREA BY VIRTUE OF ONGOING PARTNERSHIPS WITH THESE
ORGANIZATIONS, OH GAINS FIRSTHAND KNOWLEDGE OF THE HEALTH NEEDS OF OUR
REGION AND HOW WE CAN WORK COLLABORATIVELY WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONSTO
IADDRESS THESE NEEDS OH ALSO USES BUSINESS MODELING PRODUCTS FROM THOMSON
REUTERS AND THE KENTUCKY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION FOR ASSESSMENT PURPOSES
MARKET EXPERT INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT FORECASTER IS USED TO ACCESS RELIABLE
DATA TO MAKE DECISIONS THAT SUPPORT BOTH THE FINANCIAL HEALTH OF OH AND THE
HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY THISINCLUDES DATA HEALTH STATUS D




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

form 990, schedule H, part vi, line 3

P atient education of eligibility for assistance THE HOSPITAL EDUCATES THE PATIENTS IN A
\VARIETY OF WAYS THE HOSPITAL HAS SIGNAGE AT ACCESS POINTS REGARDING
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE OFFERINGS THE HOSPITAL HAS FINANCIAL AID APPLICATIONS
IAVAILABLE AT REGISTRATION AREAS, VIA THE INTERNET AT THE HOSPITAL WEBSITE, VIA
PHONE, AND SENT ROUTINELY VIA MAILTO PATIENTS OF THE HOSPITAL THE HOSPITAL
EMPLOYS FINANCIAL COUNSELORS AND CONTRACTS WITH AN OUTSIDE FIRM TO ENSURE
PATIENTS ARE INTERVIEWED AND EVALUATED FOR ELIGIBILITY IN THE FINANCIAL
IASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AVAILABLE ALL SELF-PAY AND BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE
IACCOUNTS ARE REVIEWED AND WORKED BY HOSPITAL STAFFTO ENSURE THAT THE
PATIENT IS GIVEN EVERY OPPORTUNITY TO APPLY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
IADDITIONALLY INFORMATION ABOUT APPLYING for FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ISINCLUDED
ON THE PATIENT STATEMENTS, BILLS, AND LETTERS AND THE PATIENT GUIDE THEY MAY
RECEIVE FROM THE HOSPITAL THE HOSPITAL POLICY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, THE
BASIS FOR CALCULATING AMOUNTS CHARGED TO PATIENTS, METHOD FORAPPLYING FOR
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, MEASURES TO WIDELY PUBLICIZE THE POLICY, WRITTEN POLICY
REQUIRING ORGANIZATION TO PROVIDE CARE FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL CONDITIONS
WITHOUT DISCRIMINATION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT
CHARGE GROSS CHARGES TO PATIENTS AND LIMITS AMOUNTS CHARGED TO PATIENTS
ELIGIBLE FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO AMOUNTS GENERALLY BILLED TO INDIVIDUALS
WHO HAVE INSURANCE RECOVERING SUCH CARE THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT ENGAGE
IN EXTRAORDINARY COLLECTION ACTIVITY BEFORE EFFORTS TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY
FOR ASSISTANCE HAVE BEEN MADE

form 990, schedule h, part vi, line 4

Community information THE "PRIMARY SERVICE AREA" FOR THE OWENSBORO HEALTH INC IS
DAVIESS COUNTY, KENTUCKY, WHICH ACCOUNTS FOR APPROXIMATELY 67% OF THE
HOSPITAL'SINPATIENT ADMISSIONS OWENSBORO IS THE COUNTY SEAT OF DAVIESS
COUNTY,KENTUCKY, AND LIES ON THE SOUTHERN BANKS OF THE OHIO RIVERIN WESTERN
KENTUCKY OH IS THE ONLY HOSPITAL WITHIN ITS PRIMARY SERVICE AREA OF DAVIESS
COUNTY OWENSBORO IS LOCATED 39 MILES SOUTHEAST OF EVANSVILLE, INDIANA, 131
MILES NORTH OF NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE, AND 111 MILES SOUTHWEST OF LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY THE TOTALPOPULATION OF DAVIESS COUNTY IS 97,336 ACCORDINGTO 2012
CLARITAS DATA MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME FOR THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREAS IS
$41,946 WITH 3277 FAMILIES LIVING BELOWTHE POVERTY LEVEL OTHER KEY

DEMO GRAPHIC AND HEATH INDICATORS CAN BE FOUND ON THE OH WEBSITE WITHIN THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH INDICATORS AND DASHBOARD REFERENCED UNDER THE COMMUNITY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT SECTION OF THIS FORM 990 SCHEDULE H




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

form 990, schedule h, part vi, line 5

P romotion of community health OH IS NOT JUST THE LARGEST EMPLOYER IN THE REGION, IT
IS ALSO THE LARGEST PRIVATE EMPLOYERIN THE COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY WEST
OF LOUISVILLE, AND THE 35TH LARGEST IN THE STATE AS SUCH, WE CONSIDER OUR
RESPONSIBILITY TO SERVE AND STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITIES IN WAYS MUCH
BROADER THAN PROVIDING DIRECT HEALTH SERVICE OR ADDRESSING ONLY "IDENTIFIED
HEALTH NEEDS" WE BELIEVE THE SECOND PART OF OUR MISSION PROFESSING TO
IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE OFTEN INVOLVES SUPPORT OF
COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES INVOLVING PHYSICALIMPROVEMENTS IN HOUSING,
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, COMMUNITY SUPPORT,ENVIRONMENTALIMPROVEMENTS,
LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT FOR COMMUNITY MEMBERS, COALITION BUILDING,
COMMUNITY HEALTH ADVOCACY AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT WE BELIEVE THESE IRS
CATEGORIZED COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES ARE EQUALLY ASIMPORTANT TO OUR
CHARITABLE PURPOSES AS ARE OUR COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES WHERE CASH AND
IN-KIND ALLOCATIONS FROM OUR COMMUNITY BENEFIT GRANT PROGRAM ARE MADE FOR
COMMUNITY BUILDING PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES, WE STILL REQUIRE THESE
ORGANIZATIONS TO IDENTIFY ON THEIR PROPOSALHOWTHESE PROGRAMS AND
IACTIVITIES ADDRESS ROOT CAUSES OF HEALTH PROBLEMS AND IMPACT THE HEALTH OF
OUR COMMUNITY IN THIS WAY, THEY ARE ALSO ABLE TO UNDERSTAND HOWIMPROVING
THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED IN MANY DIFFERENT WAYS

form 990, schedule h, part vi, line 6

Affillated health care system OWENSBORO HEALTH MEDICAL GROUP IS A NONPROFIT
CORPORATION EXEMPT UNDER 501(C) (3) PRIMARILY PROVIDES OUTPATIENT MEDICAL
SERVICES TO MEET THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF OUR REGIONAL COMMUNITY, SERVING 11
COUNTIES IN WESTERN KENTUCKY AND SOUTHERN INDIANA OUR MEDICAL SERVICES ARE
DELIVERED BY HIGHLY SKILLED PHYSICIANS ALONG WITH A CARING AND
COMPASSIONATE NURSING STAFF OHMG SUPPORTS OUR CARE TEAMS WITH STATE-OF-
THE ART EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE OUR PATIENTS WITH ADVANCED MEDICAL TREATMENT
[THE OH FOUNDATION IS A 501(C)(3)NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION, ESTABLISHED IN
1993 AS A PHILANTHROPIC SUBSIDIARY OFOH THE MISSION OF THE OH FOUNDATION IS
TO PROMOTE VOLUNTEERISM AND PHILANTHROPY TO HEAL THE SICK AND IMPROVE THE
HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY THE FOUNDATION'S VISION IS FOR DAVIESS COUNTY TO
BECOME THE HEALTHIEST COMMUNITY IN THE STATE OF KENTUCKY THE FOUNDATION
CONDUCTS SPECIAL EVENTS AND FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGNS, AND SEEKS OUT GRANT
FUNDING, TO IMPLEMENT AND SUSTAIN LONG-TERM HEALTH INITIATIVES THAT WILL
HAVE THE MOST IMPACT ON OUR COMMUNITY MAJOR PROGRAMS INCLUDE - THE
MCAULEY CLINIC, A FREE CLINIC FORTHE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED -
MAMMOGRAMS FOR LIFE, WHICH PROVIDES FREE MAMMO GRAMS TO MEDICALLY
UNDERSERVED WOMEN - LIFESPRING, A COMBINATION OF EDUCATION, NUTRITION,
COMPLEMENTARY SERVICE, REHABILITATION, EXERCISE, AND SUPPORT GROUP SERVICES
FOR CANCER SURVIVORS - SCHOOL HEALTH PARTNERSHIP, WHICH PROVIDES A NURSE
PRESENCE IN EVERY SCHOOLINTHE COUNTY, AS WELL AS REGULAR HEALTH
IASSESSMENTS OF THE STUDENTS - FIT FORLIFE, A PHYSICAL FITNESS PROGRAM FOR
MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS - POWER UP KIDZ, A FITNESS AND NUTRITION
EDUCATION PROGRAM DESIGNED TO TEACH KIDS, AGES 9-12, WHO ARE UNDER-ACTIVE
IAND/OR OVERWEIGHT TO DEVELOP HEALTHY LIFESTYLE HABITS - CAMP WHEEZE AWAY, AN
EDUCATIONAL DAY CAMP FOR ASTHMATIC CHILDREN - CARE BEARS FOR KIDS, A PROGRAM
THAT PROVIDES A TEDDY BEARTO COMFORT CHILDREN ADMITTED TO THE OH
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, SURGERY OR PEDIATRICS - BABY BOXES FORINFANT IN NEED, A
PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES BABY ESSENTIALS FORNEWMOTHERS TO GET THEM THROUGH
THEIR FIRST FEWDAYS AT HOME FROM THE HOSPITAL - TOUCHED BY CANCER
SCHOLARSHIP, A SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM FROM MARY ALICE RIHERD IN MEMORY OF DR
LESLIE M RIHERD,JR FOR COLLEGE-BOUND CANCER SURVIVORS DIAGNOSED BEFORE
TURNING 21 - THE MITCHELL CANCER CENTER MEDICATION FUND, WHICH PROVIDES
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO CANCER PATIENTS WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE MEDICINES
NEEDED FOR CONTROLLING OR RELIEVING SYMPTOMS - PULMONARY PALS, A TREATMENT
PROGRAM FOR PATIENTS WITH CHRONIC LUNG AILMENTS - THE HOPE FUND, "HELPING OUR
PEOPLE IN EMERGENCIES," PROVIDES FINANCIAL, EMOTIONAL, AND SPIRITUAL SUPPORT
TO EMPLOYEES OF OH FACING CRISES AND EMERGENCY SITUATIONS - MEDICUS FUN RUN,
A SK COMMUNITY RUN FUNDED BY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM LOCAL PHYSICIANS -
OWENSBORO CANCER RESEARCH PROGRAM (OCRP), A JOINT RESEARCH VENTURE OF OH
IAND THE UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE'S JAMES GRAHAM BROWN CANCER CENTER,
DEVOTED TO UNLOCKING THE POTENTIAL OF PLANT-BASED PHARMACEUTICALS - OCRP
INTERNSHIPS, WHICH PROVIDES COLLEGE STUDENTS THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK
IANLONGSIDE DOCTORS AND SCIENTISTS ON CUTTING EDGE, PLANT-BASED CANCER
RESEARCH - OH HOSPITALITY SUITES, WHICH PROVIDE A TEMPORARY HOME AWAY FROM
HOME FOR FAMILIES EXPERIENCING A MEDICAL CRISIS IN ADDITIONTO THESE MAJOR
PROGRAMS, THE OH FOUNDATION ALSO PROVIDES SUPPORT FORTHE CANCER RESOURCE
LIBRARY, OH HEALTHPARK, HEALTHY HORIZONS COMMUNITY COALITION, AS WELL AS

MANY SUPPORT GROUPS, CONTINUING EDUCATION PROGRAMS, ETC




Form and Line Reference Explanation

form 990, schedule h, part vi, line 7 state filing of community benefit report IN ACCORDANCE WITH ITS BYLAWS, OH PUBLISHES THE
OH REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY ANNUALLY WITHIN THIS ANNUAL REPORT IS DETAILED
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL DATA ABOUT OH COMMUNITY BENEFIT ACTIVITIES AND
OUTLAYS PRIORTO MAKING THE REPORT AVAILABLE ON THE INTERNET AND THROUGH
DIRECT MAIL,OH HOSTS A COMMUNITY EVENT AND PRESENTATION WITH HOSPITAL
LEADERS TO UNVEILIT OH ALSO VOLUNTARILY SUBMITSITS COMPREHENSIVE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT TO THE KENTUCKY HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

OWENSBORO HEALTH INC
61-1286361

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 39

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e .. 1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) Tuition Assistance 54 179,361
(2) Patient Medical Fund 470 51,548
(3) Cancer Center Medical Fund 82 18,517

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.
Return Reference Explanation

DESCRIPTION OF
ORGANIZATION'S
PROCEDURES FOR
MONITORING THE USE OF
GRANTS

SCHEDULE I, PART I, LINE 2 SERVICES AND ACTIVITIES MUST SERVE INDIVIDUALS IN THE OMHS SERVICE AREA,INCLUDING DAVIESS,
HANCOCK, OHIO, HENDERSON, HOPKINS, MCLEAN, MUHLENBERG, BRECKINRIDGE AND WEBSTER COUNTIES IN KENTUCKY OR SPENCER
AND PERRY COUNTIES, INDIANA APPLICATIONS MUST SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBE HOWTHE ORGANIZATION'S SERVICES ADDRESS ROOT
CAUSES OF HEALTH PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE HEALTH OF OUR COMMUNITY ELIGIBLE GROUPSINCLUDE ECONOMIC,EDUCATIONAL,
CIVIC,ARTS AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS EDUCATIONAL, CIVIC, ARTS AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

61-1286361

OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
American Cancer Society 13-1788491 501(c)(3) 10,000 Community Support
1302 Frederica Street
Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
American Red Cross 61-0944834 501(c)(3) 10,990 Community Support

416 WTHIRD ST1L
OWENSBORO,KY 42302




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
City of Owensboro 61-6001888 GOVERNMENTAL 7,500 COMMUNITY
PO BOX 10003 SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 423029003




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Chff Hagan Boys & Girls Club 61-0663746 501(c)(3) 5,250 Community Support

3415 Buckland Sq
Owensboro,KY 423015982




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Care Net Pregnancy Center 20-0736119 501(c)(3) 13,900 Community Support

P O Box 9525
Owensboro,KY 42302




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Boulware Mission Inc 61-0486968 501(c)(3) 10,000 COMMUNITY
731 Hall Street SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 423030358




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
International Bluegrass 61-1229037 501(c)(3) 25,000 COMMUNITY
Music Museum SUPPORT
207 East 2nd Street

Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Casa of Ohio Valley Inc 61-1303511 501(c)(3) 20,000 COMMUNITY
415 St Ann St SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 42302




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Audubon Area Community 23-7364935 501(c)(3) 10,500 COMMUNITY
Service SUPPORT

1650 West Second St
Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Community Dental Chinic 26-2343126 501(c)(3) 45,000 COMMUNITY
2315 Mayfair Dr Ste 32 SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Riverpark Center 61-1147328 501(c)(3) 25,000 COMMUNITY
101 Daviess St SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 423034263




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Hopkins Co Community 06-1710391 501(c)(3) 25,000 0 COMMUNITY
Clinic SUPPORT
638 N Franklin St
Madisonville, KY 42431




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Susan G Komen Foundation 75-2844632 501(c)(3) 15,000 COMMUNITY
4424 Vogel Rd Ste 205 SUPPORT

Evansville,IN 47715




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Hopkins Co School System 61-6001319 GOVERNMENTAL 8,850 COMMUNITY
861 Pride Avenue SUPPORT

Madisonville, KY 42431




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Puzzle Pieces Inc 45-3042804 501(c)(3) 20,500 COMMUNITY
P O Box 24 SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 42302




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Hopkins Co Health 61-1155516 GOVERNMENTAL 12,621 COMMUNITY
Department SUPPORT

412 N Kentucky Ave
Madisonville, KY 42431




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Daviess Co Diabetes 61-1328046 501(c)(3) 20,000 COMMUNITY
SUPPORT

Coalition
1501 Breckenridge St
Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Green River Area 61-0706096 GOVERNMENTAL 30,000 COMMUNITY
Development Dist SUPPORT
300 Gradd Way

Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Daviess County Fiscal Court 61-6000155 GOVERNMENTAL 27,551 COMMUNITY
P O Box 1716 SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 42302




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Regilonal Suicide 26-1136007 501(c)(3) 6,200 COMMUNITY
Prevention SUPPORT

991 Bellewood Drive
Owensboro,KY 42420




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Girls Incorporated 61-0706477 501(c)(3) 5,528 COMMUNITY
P O Box 1626 SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 42302




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Green River District Health 61-1010686 GOVERNMENTAL 25,000 COMMUNITY
Department SUPPORT
P O Box 309

Owensboro,KY 423020309




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Junior Achievement of 61-0564988 501(c)(3) 12,882 COMMUNITY
Western Kentucky SUPPORT

1195 Wing Avenue
Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Museum of 61-1164857 501(c)(3) 23,000 COMMUNITY
Science and History SUPPORT

122 East Second St
Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Dance Theatre 61-1040701 501(c)(3) 22,000 COMMUNITY
2705 Breckenridge St SUPPORT

Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Museum of Fine 61-1297343 501(c)(3) 45,000 COMMUNITY
Art SUPPORT

901 Frederica Street
Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Symphony 61-6055984 501(c)(3) 17,500 COMMUNITY
Orchestra SUPPORT

211 East 2nd Street
Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Dale Presbyterian Church 23-6393377 501(c)(3) 25,000 Community Support

P O Box 426
Dale,IN 47523




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
The Way of Rockport IN 52-2608343 501(c)(3) 5,414 COMMUNITY
P O Box 506 SUPPORT

Rockport,IN 47635




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Wendell Foster's Campus 61-0490868 501(c)(3) 33,600 Community Support

815 Triplett Street
Owensboro,KY 42303




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Green River Area 61-1312541 501(c)(3) 6,300

Downsyndrome Assoclation

P O Box 2031
Owensboro,KY 42302

Community Support




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Greater Owensboro Young 84-0385934 501(c)(3) 7,100 Community Support

Life
418 West Third Street
Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
WKU Research Foundation 61-1358086 501(c)(3) 7,800

Inc
College Hght 11022
Bowling Green,KY 42101

Community Support




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Ohio County Family Wellness 61-1322569 501(c)(3) 9,040

Center
301 West Frederica St
Hartford, KY 42347

Community Support




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Daviess County Public 61-6001338 GOVERNMENTAL 37,000 COMMUNITY
SUPPORT

Schools
P O Box 21510

Owensboro,KY 423041510




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Community and 61-1320380 501(c)(3) 95,244 Community Support

Technical College
1501 Frederica Street
Owensboro,KY 42301




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Greater Owensboro Chamber 61-0299925 501(c)(6) 7,540 Community Support

of Commerce
P O Box 825
Owensboro,KY 423020825




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
United Way 61-0435444 501(c)(3) 75,630 Community Support
P O Box 705

Owensboro,KY 423020705




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Community Health Charities 61-1202972 501(c)(3) 13,812

of Kentucky
310 W Lbrty StSte 714
Louisville,KY 40202

Community Support




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Owensboro Health 61-1251763 501(c)(3) 371,483

Foundation
1201 Pleasant Valley Rd
Owensboro,KY 42303

Community Support




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493288002204]

Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

61-1286361

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib No
2 Yes
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Schedule J, PartI, Line 1a |SUPPLEMENTAL COMPENSATION INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY, THE HEALTH CLUB DUES WERE TAXABLE BENEFITS FOR ADMINISTRATION
THIS BENEFIT WAS PHASED OUT FIVE YEARS AGO AND ONLY ONE REMAINS (GRANDFATHERED)

Form 990, Schedule J, PartI, Line 4b [457F PLAN TO EXECUTIVES (NONTAXABLE) JEFFREY BARBER $98,637, ERNEST BEGLEY $31,108, JOHN HACKBARTH $27,443, LISA JONES
$26,896, RICHARD W MEDLEY $20,471, MICHAEL MILLS $7,292, RUSS RANALLO $28,375, VICKI STOGSDILL $44,174, GREG STRAHAN
$53,106, MIA SUTER $32,951, TERRY W TYLER $174,842

Form 990, Schedule J, PartI,Line7 |THE SUCCESS SHARING PLAN IS A PROGRAM DESIGNED TO FOCUS ON THE ACCOUNTARBILITY OF ALLEMPLOYEES TO INFLUENCE THE
FINANCIAL, QUALITY, PATIENT SATISFACTION AND EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT GOALS, AND TO REINFORCE THE OH CORE COMMITMENTS
(RESPECT,INTEGRITY, INNOVATION, SERVICE, EXCELLENCE AND TEAMWORK) WHILE WORKING TO ACHIEVE THESE GOALS THE PLAN
ACHIEVES THIS BY PROVIDING A DIRECT LINK BETWEEN ACHIEVEMENT OF ORGANIZATIONAL OBJECTIVES AND THE TOTAL
COMPENSATION OF THOSE WHOSE DECISIONS AND ACTIONS ARE ACCOUNTABLE FORTHE OUTCOMES WHICH DRIVE THE
ORGANIZATION'S SUCCESS ELIGIBILITY IS BASED ON HOURS WORKED IN THE YEAR, STAFF EMPLOYEES ARE PAID A PRO-RATED AMOUNT
OF A DOLLAR MAXIMUM, MANAGEMENT IS PAID A FIXED PERCENTAGE OF ANNUAL SALARY BASED ON LEVEL OF MANAGEMENT PAYMENT IS
PREDICATED ON BOARD APPROVAL

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

61-1286361
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatllzon
- _ reported n prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Suter Mia Chief 0] 277,935 81,969 46,661 32,746 2,376 441,687 0
Development O fficer () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Chapman William Staff 0] 226,522 37,338 679 2,927 13,265 280,731 0
Psychiatrist (n) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Danhauer David E 0] 275,692 41,253 1,889 4,238 13,629 336,701 0
Chief Medical Info () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Officer
Taylor Joseph W (n 156,803 24,164 1,001 0 13,938 195,906 0
Executive Director, () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Facilities
Terry Tyler former key (M 0 0 174,842 0 0 174,842 0
employee (m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Igleheart Freda ) 143,617 21,840 1,340 0 13,540 180,337 0
Director of IT Project () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mgmt
Barber Jeffrey 0] 638,420 178,021 124,907 69,433 23,503 1,034,284 0
President/CEQ (until (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12/6/13)
Jacildo Ruby Controller m 154,966 23,057 329 3,107 7,258 188,717 0
(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Scherm Michael J MD 0] 264,393 31,733 18,264 25,867 19,878 360,135 0
Chief Surgical Officer () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Patterson Philip (1) 93,215 0 106,027 13,672 3,630 216,544 0
President / CEO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Begley IT Ernest E 0] 260,226 78,661 45,730 30,642 20,090 435,349 0
Chief Legal Officer () 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hackbarth Jr John 0] 324,024 96,907 47,042 32,318 20,523 520,814 0
Chief Financial O fficer () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jones Lisa Vice 0] 193,031 58,868 29,169 23,559 22,957 327,584 0
President of Clinical () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sve
Medley Jr Richard W ) 297,029 71,928 29,008 31,796 2,171 431,932 0
Chief Medical Officer () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mills Michael Vice (1) 195,778 58,849 13,244 21,812 15,552 305,235 0
President - Ancillary () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sve
Ranallo Russell Vice 0] 228,675 70,007 29,447 27,677 20,203 376,009 0
President - Financial () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sve
Stogsdill Vickr Vice m 269,061 78,300 71,252 32,900 16,434 467,947 0
President of Nursing () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sve
Strahan Greg Chief 0] 399,539 118,610 72,805 45,582 14,745 651,281 0
Operations Officer ()] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.

kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
OWENSBORO HEALTHINC

Employer identification number

61-1286361
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Kentucky Economic
A Development Finance Authority| 61-0600439 49126KGX3 03-03-2010 512,772,595 |[SEE SCHEDULE K, PART V X X X
X% Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 0
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased 5,885,000
3 Total proceeds of Issue 522,468,793
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 37,916,350
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 71,314,017
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows 58,975,719
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 8,204,303
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 0
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 346,058,405
11 Other spent proceeds 0
12 Other unspent proceeds 0
13 Year of substantial completion 2013
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding Issue? X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding Issue? X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities .
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections X
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet?
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider 0
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013

Page 3
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary X
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor X
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
X
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART I

GUIDELINE

Proceeds financed 1)a 9-story replacement acute care hospital, 2)a 4-story support services bldg, 3)a one and a half story central energy plant, 4)
parking lot In addition, proceeds refunded a portion of the Series 2001 Bonds and funded a portion of the Debt Service Reserve Fund SCHEDULE K,
PART V ALTHOUGH OWENSBORO HEALTH DOES NOT HAVE WRITTEN PROCEDURES, WE FOLLOW THE MASTer TRUST INDENTURE AS A

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions. Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

61-1286361
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
e - e ]

3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. . . . . . . » 3

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22

(a) Name of (b) (c) (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written

Interested Relationship |Purpose of| orfrom the principal due default? Approved agreement?

person with loan organization? amount by

organization board
or
committee?
To From Yes No | Yes No Yes No
Total > 3 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested (b) Relationship between | (c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing
between interested transaction of
person and the organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) Brian E Grant SILOF MICHAEL 100,863 [Employee Compensation No
MILLS
(2) Jennifer Ranallo Wife of Russell Ranallo 26,233 |[Employee Compensation No
(3) Jeremy Bradford SILOF MICHAEL 105,054 [Employee Compensation No
MILLS
(4) Mollie M Riddle Daughter of Michael 41,568 |[Employee Compensation No
Mills
(5) Virginia Bradford Daughter of Michael 59,363 |[Employee Compensation No
Mills
(6) Willlam ] Strahan Son of Greg Strahan 53,446 |Employee Compensation No

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

Employer identification number

61-1286361

Return
Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, VOLUNTEERS VOLUNTEER SERVICES SUPPORT THE MISSION AND GOALS OF OWENSBORO HEALTH, Inc ("OH') THEY
PART |, LINE6 | STAFF THE PATIENT INFORMATION DESK, DELIVER FLOWERS, AND PLAY CRUCIAL ROLE AS LIAISON BETWEEN FAMILIES
AND PHY SICIANS IN THE SURGERY WAITING AREAS VOLUNTEERS ARE AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THE CARE AND COMFORT
OHPROVIDES Form 990, Part VI, Line 2 Family or business relationships MICHAEL SCHERM, KEY EMPLOY EE OF
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC, IS THE HUSBAND OF JANICE SCHERM (BOARD OFFICER)




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
7a

Pow er to elect or appoint members OH IS GOVERNED BY A FOURTEEN-MEMBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO THE
CORPORATION'S BYLAWS THREE (3) DIRECTORS ARE APPOINTED BY THE COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIVE OF DAVIESS
COUNTY ("COUNTY JUDGE") WITH THE CONSENT OF THE DAVIESS COUNTY FISCAL COURT, THREE (3) DIRECTORS ARE
APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF OWENSBORO ("MAY OR") WITH THE CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF THE
OWENSBORO CITY COMMISSION, ONE (1) DIRECTOR IS APPOINTED JOINTLY BY THE COUNTY JUDGE AND THE MAY OR,
THREE (3) DIRECTOR POSITIONS ARE RESERVED FOR PHY SICIANS WHO ARE MEMBERS OF THE OH ACTIVE MEDICAL STAFF,
AND FOUR (4) DIRECTORS ARE ELECTED OR APPOINTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FROM THE COMMUNITY  THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSEEING THE MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION OF OH THE BOARD MEMBERS
SERVE THREE-Y EAR TERMS, AND CAN SERVE NO MORE THAN THREE (3) CONSECUTIVE TERMS, BUT ARE ELIGIBLE FOR
REAPPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD AFTER HAVING BEEN OFF OF THE BOARD FOR AT LEAST ONE (1) YEAR THEBOARD HAS
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MONTHLY MEETINGS




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
7b

Decisions reserved to members or stockholders THE FOLLOWING CORPORATE ACTIONS SHALL REQUIRE THE AFFIRMATIVE
ACT OF THE FISCAL COURT OF DAVIESS COUNTY ("COUNTY") AND THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF OWENSBORO
("CITY") FOLLOWING A RECOMMENDATION THEREFORE BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (1) THE ADMISSION OF ANY MEMBER
TO THE CORPORATION, (2) THE TRANSFER OF ALL, OR SUBSTANTIALLY ALL, OF THE MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE CORPORATION TO A NONRELATED PERSON, (3) A MERGER, CONSOLIDATION OR OTHER SIMILAR ACTION THAT IS
DILUTIVE OF THE ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION OR THAT ADVERSELY AFFECTS ANY RIGHTS OF THE COUNTY OR CITY
PROVIDED FOR IN THE CORPORATION'S ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF THE BY LAWS, (4) ANY AMENDMENTS TO
ARTICLES 4,5,7,8 AND 10 OF THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION, OR ANY AMENDMENT TO SECTION ARTICLES VIl OF THE
BYLAWS (5) THE DISSOLUTION OF THE CORPORATION, (6) ANY CHANGE OF THE NAME OF THE CORPORATION, (7) THE
TRANSFER (IN ONE OR MORE RELATED TRANSACTIONS) DURING ANY TWELVE MONTH PERIOD OF 5% OR MORE OF THE
TOTAL ASSETS OF THE CORPORATION TO AN UNAFFILIATED PERSON(S), "TOTAL ASSETS" SHALL MEAN THE AGGREGATE
ASSETS FROM THE MOST RECENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE CORPORATION




Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part Process used to review the Form 990 THE RETURN IS REVIEWED BY JOHN HACKBARTH (CFO), RUBY JACILDO
VI, Line 11b (CONTROLLER), AND DREW MOSS (ACCOUNTING MANAGER) BEFORE IT IS SIGNED THE CFO INFORMS THE GOVERNING
BODY THAT THE 990 IS FILED AND THAT A COPY IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST AND/OR GUIDESTAR WEBSITE




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990,
Part VI, Line
12¢

Monitoring and enforcement of compliance w ith conflict of interest policy UNDER OUR CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY (#100-
214), EACH BOARD DIRECTOR, OFFICER, MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH BOARD-DELEGATED POWER, and key employee IS
REQUIRED ANNUALLY TO COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING, (1) CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT, (2) DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE, (3)
INDEPENDENCE AND RELATED PARTY QUESTIONNAIRE THESE DISCLOSURES ARE REVIEWED AND RETAINED BY THE CHIEF
LEGAL OFFICER, WHO IS ALSO IN THE APPROVAL CHAIN FOR ALL OH CONTRACTS ALL COMPLETED CONTRACTS ARE
MAINTAINED BY THE LEGAL OFFICE IN A SEARCHABLE DATABASE (THROUGH MEDITRACT) THESE WILL BE REVIEWED AND
MAINTAINED BY THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER ALSO HAS ACCESS TO THE CONTRACT'S
DATABASE AND COMPLETES AN OIG SANCTION CHECK FOR NEW CONTRACTS ONCE THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST DATA
HAS BEEN COLLECTED, NEW CONTRACTS WILL BE SCREENED FOR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST IN ADDITION, OH
MAINTAINS A COMPLIANCE HOTLINE THROUGH WHICH ANY ONE WITH KNOWLEDGE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST OR
IMPROPER VENDOR RELATIONSHIP CAN ANONY MOUSLY REPORT SUSPECTED VIOLATIONS OF OH POLICY Of THOSE
INDIVIDUALS FOUND TO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, EMPHASIS IS MADE THAT THEY MAINTAIN IN CONFIDENCE ANY
INFORMATION, KNOWLEDGE, OR DOCUMENTS ACQUIRED AS THE RESULT OF THEIR POSITION OR ATTENDANCE




Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, OFFICES & POSITIONS FOR WHICH PROCESS WAS USED, & YEAR PROCESS WAS BEGUN TOTAL COMPENSATIO
Part VI, Line | N IS THE SUM OF EACH EXECUTIVES BASE SALARY, INCENTIVE OPPORTUNITY, BENEFITS, AND PERQUIS ITES -
15A OUR TOTAL COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY WILL APPLY TO CEO OF THE ORGANIZATION -CASH COMP

ENSATION AND BENEFITS PLANS PROVISIONS WILL BE, BASED ON MARKET DATA, COMPETITIVE WITH THO SE
HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN WHICH WE COMPETE FOR EXECUTIVE TALENT OUR LABOR MARKET IS
DEFINED AS SUCCESSFUL AND COMPARABLY SIZED HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS ON A NATIONAL LEVEL
SUCCESS IS MEASURED IN TERMS OF FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE AND MARKET LEADER
SHIP -COMPETITIVE POSITIONING OF BASE SALARIES, AS REFLECTED BY THE SALARY RANGE MIDPOINT S,
WILL BE AT THE 50TH PERCENTILE CEO MAY BE PLACED ABOVE OR BELOW THE SALARY RANGE BASED ON
THE CEO'S KNOWLEDGE, COMPETENCIES, AND EXPERIENCE, PERFORMANCE OF THE CEO, THE CEO'S
CONTRIBUTION TO THE ORGANIZATION'S OVERALL PERFORMANCE, INTERNAL EQUITY CONSIDERATIONS, THE
FINANCIAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE, AND, CEO'S BASE SALARY INCREASES PROVIDED IN THE COMPETIT IVE
MARKET -ANNUAL MERIT INCREASE IS BASED ON JOB PERFORMANCE, REVIEWED BY FINANCE COMMIT TEE,
AND THEN APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS -ANNUAL INCENTIVE OPPORTUNITIES WILL BE
POSITIONED BETWEEN THE 50TH AND 75TH PERCENTILE DEPENDING ON THE DEGREE TO WHICH PERFORMAN CE
GOALS ARE MET OR EXCEEDED TOTAL CASH COMPENSATION, AS REFLECTED BY BASE SALARIES AND A
NNUAL INCENTIVES, WILL ALSO BE POSITIONED BETWEEN THE 50TH AND 75TH PERCENTILES AND WILL B E
INFLUENCED BY PERFORMANCE RESULTS AS MEASURED AGAINST ESTABLISHED GOALS INCENTIVE COMPE
NSATION PLAN REVIEWED BY FINANCE COMMITTEE, THEN APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS -THE ORGA
NIZATION WILL PROVIDE APPROPRIATE AND COMPETITIVE SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS AND PERQUISITES DE
LIVERED IN A FLEXIBLE STRUCTURE TO ALLOW FOR INDIVIDUAL CHOICE AND BASED ON THE ORGANIZATI
ON'S MISSION AND BUSINESS NEEDS -OUR EXECUTIVE TOTAL COMPENSATION PLAN WILL BE DESIGNED,
MANAGED AND MAINTAINED IN A MANNER THAT WILL SUPPORT AND COMPLEMENT OUR MISSION, MANAGEME
NT PHILOSOPHY, SHORT- AND LONG-TERM BUSINESS STRATEGIES, AND EMPLOY EE RELATIONS GOALS ATT
RACT AND RETAIN EXECUTIVES WITH THE RIGHT SKILLS, ABILITIES AND MOTIVATION TO ACHEVE OUR
BUSINESS OBJECTIVE ENSURE THE EXECUTIVE TOTAL COMPENSATION IS REASONABLE AND COMPETITIVE -
OUR CASH COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PLANS WILL BE REVIEWED BY HR CONSULTING FIRM AND ADJU
STED PERIODICALLY TO MEET THE CHANGING BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATIONAL CHARACTERISTICS OF OUR
ORGANIZATION AND ITS EXECUTIVE STAFF AS DIRECTED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE FORM 990, PART VI,
LINE 15B OFFICES & POSITIONS FOR WHICH PROCESS WAS USED, & YEAR PROCESS WAS BEGUN TOTA L
COMPENSATION IS THE SUM OF EACH EXECUTIVE'S BASE SALARY, INCENTIVE OPPORTUNITY, BENEFITS , AND
PERQUISITES -OUR TOTAL COMPENSATION PHILOSOPHY WILL APPLY TO ALL EXECUTIVES OF THE
ORGANIZATION -CASH COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PLANS PROVISIONS WILL BE, ON AVERAGE, COMPET
ITVE WITH THOSE HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS WITHIN WHICH WE COMPETE FOR EXECUTIVE TALENT OUR
LABOR MARKET IS DEFINED AS SUCCESSFUL AND COMPARABLY SIZED HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS ON A
NATIONAL LEVEL SUCCESS IS MEASURED IN TERMS OF FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE AND
MARKET LEADERSHIP -COMPETITIVE POSITIONING OF BASE SALARIES, AS REFLECTED BY THE SALARY
RANGE MIDPOINTS, WILL BE AT THE 50TH PERCENTILE EXECUTIVES MAY BE PLACED ABOVE OR BELOW T HE
SALARY RANGE BASED ON THE EXECUTIVES KNOWLEDGE, COMPETENCIES, AND EXPERIENCE, PERFORM
ANCE OF THE EXECUTIVES AREA OF RESPONSBILITY, THE EXECUTIVES CONTRIBUTION TO THE ORGANI
ZATION'S OVERALL PERFORMANCE, INTERNAL EQUITY CONSIDERATIONS, THE FINANCIAL RESOURCES AVAI
LABLE AND, EXECUTIVE BASE SALARY INCREASES PROVIDED IN THE COMPETITIVE MARKET -ANNUAL IN
CENTIVE OPPORTUNITIES WILL BE POSITIONED BETWEEN THE 50TH AND 75TH PERCENTILE DEPENDING ON THE
DEGREE TO WHICH PERFORMANCE GOALS ARE MET OR EXCEEDED TOTAL CASH COMPENSATION, AS RE
FLECTED BY BASE SALARIES AND ANNUAL INCENTIVES, WILL ALSO BE POSITIONED BETWEEN THE 50TH A ND
75TH PERCENTILES AND WILL BE INFLUENCED BY PERFORMANCE RESULTS AS MEASURED AGAINST ESTA
BLISHED GOALS -THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE APPROPRIATE AND COMPETITIVE SUPPLEMENTAL BEN
EFITS AND PERQUISITES DELIVERED IN A FLEXIBLE STRUCTURE TO ALLOW FOR INDIVIDUAL CHOICE AND
BASED ON THE ORGANIZATIONS MISSION AND BUSINESS NEEDS -OUR EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN
WILL BE DESIGNED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED IN A MANNER THAT WILL SUPPORT AND COMPLEMENT OUR
MISSION, MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY, SHORT- AND LONG-TERM BUSINESS STRATEGIES, AND EMPLOY EE RE
LATION'S GOALS ATTRACT AND RETAIN EXECUTIVES WITH THE RIGHT SKILLS, ABILITIES AND MOTIVAT ION
TO ACHIEVE OUR BUSINESS OBJECTIVE ENSURE THE EXECUTIVE TOTAL COMPENSATION IS REASONAB LE
AND COMPETITIVE -OUR CASH COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PLANS WILL BE REVIEWED AND ADJUSTE D
PERIODICALLY TO MEET THE CHANGING BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATIONAL CHARACTERISTICS OF OUR ORG
ANIZATION AND ITS EXECUTIVE STAFF THE COMPENSATIO




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Line 15A

N OF EACH INDIVIDUAL EXECUTIVE WILL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED IN A MANNER CONSISTENT
WITH T HE INTERMEDIATE SANCTION TAX REGULATIONS




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Line 19

AVAILABILITY OF GOVERNMENT DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY & FIN stts to general public
DOCUMENTS AND POLICIES ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST




Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, PART X]|,
LINE 9A

PENSION PLAN MARKET ADJUSTMENT $ 9,422,095 REVENUE-OWENSBORO MEDICAL CENTER LAB ($ 800,840)
INVESTMENT IN OCHN $ 27,349 OTHER ($ 276) TOTAL $ 8,648,328
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
Ik See separate instructions.
k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

61-1286361

Employer identification number

IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

()]
Direct controlling
entity

(1) Commonwealth Medical Management LLC PHYS CLNC SRV KY 30,000 |NA
1201 Pleasant Valley Road

Owensboro, KY 42303

20-4796653

(2) Kentucky bioprocessing lic plant bsd prt KY 20,246,000 na

3700 airpark drive
owensboro, KY 42301
20-4545241

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No
(1) Foundation for Health Inc Healthcare KY 501(c)(3) 7 OH Yes
1201 Pleasant Valley Road
Owensboro, KY 42303
61-1251763
(2) Owensboro Health Medical Group Inc Healthcare KY 501(c)(3) 9 OH Yes

1201 Pleasant Valley Road

Owensboro, KY 42303
61-1197638

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) 0] (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary Legal Direct Predominant |[Share of total| Share of end- |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization activity domicile| controlling income(related, income of-year allocations? amount iIn | managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) Owensboro Am Sr Fac Surgery Center] KY NA Related 565,735 4,871,517 No 0| Yes 66 500 %
1000 Brkrg
Owensboro, KY 42303
75-2184992

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (9) (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total |[Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) Owensboro Medical Med Laboratory KY NA C Corp 3,342,724 779,473 100 000 % Yes

Center Laboratory Inc

1201 Pleasant Valley Road
Owensboro, KY 42303
61-0999592

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | Yes

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5

.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

schedule r, part I disregarded entities On January 2, 2014, Kentucky Bioprocessing, LLC sold all of its assets

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 61-1286361
Name: OWENSBORO HEALTH INC

Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount Involved

type(a-s) Method of determining
yp amount involved

OWENSBORO HEALTH MEDICAL GROUP INC J 722,811|FMV

OWENSBORO MEDICAL CENTER LAB p 2,757,074 FMV

OWENSBORO HEALTH MEDICAL GROUP INC p 55,736,722| FMV

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH INC b 362,950/ FMV

OWENSBORO HEALTH MEDICAL GROUP INC s 34,904,773| FMV

THE FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH INC c 101,558| FMV

OWENSBORO HEALTH MEDICAL GROUP INC k 1,455,002| FMV
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‘-/‘L/ KPMG LLP
Suite 1000
401 Commerce Street
Nashville, TN 37219-2422

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Owensboro Health. Inc

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Owensboro Health. Inc and
affiliated entities (the System). which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of May 31. 2014 and
2013. and the related consolidated statements of operations. changes in net assets. and cash flows for the
years then ended. and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements

Managements’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements 1n accordance with U S generally accepted accounting principles. this includes the design.
implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from maternial misstatement. whether due to fraud or error

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures n the
consolidated financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditors™ judgment. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements n order to design audit
procedures that are approprate m the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity 's internal control Accordinglsy. we express no such opmion An audit also
includes evaluating the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion

Opinion

In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairlv. m all matenal
respects. the financial position of Owensboro Health. Inc and affiliated entities as of May 31. 2014 and
2013. and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended 1n accordance with
U S generally accepted accounting principles

KPMG LLP 1s a Delaware lImited hability partnership
the US member firm of KPMG Intemational Cooperative
{ KPMG International ) a Swiss entity



Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
a whole The supplementars mformation included in schedules 1 through 4 1s presented for purposes of
additional analysis and 1s not a required part of the consolidated financial statements Such information 1s
the responsibilits of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures. including comparing and reconciling such mformation directly to the underlsing
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves. and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted 1n the United States of America In our opinion. the mmformation 1s fairly stated m all
material respects 1n relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole The supplementars
information mcluded 1n schedule 3 1s presented for purposes of additional analvsis and 1s not a required
part of the basic financial statements Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied m the audit of the basic financial statements. and accordingly. we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on 1t

KPMcs LLP

Nashville. Tennessee
September 29. 2014



OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets
May 31. 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Assets 2014 2013
Current assets

Cash and cash equrv alents $ 27.249 58.963
Investments 164.364 160.737

Patient accounts recentable. net of estimated uncollectibles of
$30.849 and $30.783. respectively 56.909 53.846
Inventories 8.546 9.348
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 6.975 8.487
Assets limited as to use. current portion 15.942 21.828
Total current assets 279.985 313.209
Assets limited as to use. less current portion 38.001 37.997
Property and equipment. net 629.112 636.538
Deterred compensation plan assets 5.853 5.194
Other assets 16.675 18.469
Total assets $ 969.626 1.011.407

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current habilities

Current maturities of long-term debt $ 96 6.118
Accounts payable 15.169 26.750
Accrued payroll and related lhabilities 19.609 18.630
Other current liabilities 33.359 33.879
Due to third-party payors 17.937 21.257
Total current habilities 86.170 106.634
Deterred compensation plan obligations 5.853 5194
Long-term debt. less current maturities 496.208 504.562
Accrued pension cost 36910 46.010
Other long-term liabilities 647 987
Total habilities 625.788 663.387
Net assets
Unrestricted 341.129 345458
Temporarily restricted 2.060 1.872
Total net assets attributable to Owensboro Health. Inc 343.189 347.330
Noncontrolling mterests 649 690
Total net assets 343.838 348.020
Commitments and contingencies
Total habilities and net assets $ 969.626 1.011.407

See accompany ing notes to consolidated tinancial statements
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OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended May 31. 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

2014 2013
Unrestricted revenue
Net patient service revenue $ 464.625 442.769
Provision for bad debts (32.5316) (33.299)
Net patient service revenue less provision for
bad debts 432,109 409.470
Other operating revenue 16.047 19.310
Total unrestricted revenue 448 156 428.780
Patient service and other expenses
Personnel 231.082 219217
Professional fees 26.318 27.329
Drugs and supplies 84.350 81.808
Plant maintenance and operation 17.541 15.342
Kentucky provider tax 3.839 3.839
Other expenses 36.331 30.945
Depreciation and amortization 55.975 63417
Interest expense 32.979 4854
Total patient service and other expenses 488.813 448 951
Operating loss (40.639) (20.171)
Nonoperating gains
Investment income. net 13.388 20.124
Gain on sale of assets of subsidiary 16.034 —
Contributions and other (2.214) 747
Nonoperating gains. net 27.208 20.871
(Deficiency) excess of revenue and gains over
expenses and losses before noncontrolling interests (13.451) 700
Noncontrolling interests (300) (633)
(Deficiency) excess of revenue and gains over
expenses and losses (13.751) 47
Accrued pension cost adjustment 9.422 7.905
Change 1n unrestricted net assets $ (4.329) 7.952

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended May 31. 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

2014 2013
Unrestricted net assets
(Deficiency ) excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses $ (13.751) 47
Accrued pension cost adjustment 9422 7.905
Change 1n unrestricted net assets (4.329) 7.952
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions 392 382
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations (204) (780)
Change 1n temporarily restricted net assets 188 (398)
Noncontrolling mterests
Excess of revenue and gains oy er expenses and losses 300 633
Partnership myestment (89) (606)
Distributions to minority sharcholders (252) (393)
Change 1n noncontrolling mterests (41) (546)
Change 1n total net assets (4.182) 7.008
Net assets. beginning of yvear 348.020 341.012
Net assets. end of vear $ 343838 348.020

See accompany ing notes to consolidated financial statements
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OW ENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended Mav 31. 2014 and 2013

(In thousands)

Cash tlows tiom operating activities
Change 1n total net assets $
Adjustments to teconcile change m total net assets to net cash
ptovided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision tor bad debts
Distiibutions to noncontrolling mterests
Noncash mterest expense
Net realized and uniealized (gaims) losses on mvestments
Gamn on sale of assets of subsidiary
(Gam) loss on disposal of property and equipment
Accrued pension cost adjustments
Inciease (dectease) in cash due to changes n
Patient accounts recervable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other cutrent assets
Other assets
Accounts pavable
Accrued pavioll and related liabilities
Accrued pension cost
Other habilities
Due to third-patty pavors

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash tlows tiom investing activities
Acquisition and construction of property and equipment
Proceeds fiom sale of propetty and equipment
Cash paid for acquisition
Purchases of mvestment securities
Proceeds fiom sales and maturities of investment secutities
Change 1n assets limited as to use

Net cash used n mnvesting activities

Cash tlows tiom tinancing activity
Pavments on long-term debt
Distiibutions to noncontrolling mterests

Net cash used m financing activity
Net deciease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents. begimning of vear

Cash and cash equivalents. end of vear $
Supplemental disclosutes of cash tlow mformation
Assets putchased undet previous capital lease obligations $
Cash paid during the vear for
Interest

Noncash activity
Accrued but unpaid costs of property and equipment additions

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

2014 2013
(+.182) 7.008
55.975 65417
32516 33299

252 593
373 105
(10.719) (12.620)
(16.034) -
1.066 (8)
(9.422) (7.905)
(35.579) (28.792)
802 (1.438)
1512 (1.388)
1018 (1464
(2.919) 6.186
979 (3.163)
322 2.271
(201) (4.247)
(3.320) (1414
12.439 52.420
(72.368) (198.235)
30242 -
— (3.739)
(68.899) (90.976)
75.991 78.537
5.882 105.891
(29.152) (108.522)
(14.749) (197)
(252) (593)
(15.001) (790)
(31714 (56.892)
58.963 115.855
27.249 58.963
- 5901
32.955 33.167
1.765 10427



(1)

(2)

OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

Organization and Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Owensboro Health. Inc
(Owensboro Health). a Kentucks nonstock. nonprofit corporation. and its affiliated entities (the System)
Owensboro Health’s whollv owned and controlled affiliated entities include Owensboro Health Medical
Group. Inc (OHMG). Owensboro Medical Center Laborators. Inc (OMCL). The Foundation for Health.
Inc . OMHS Cardiovascular. LLC. Kentucky BioProcessing. LLC (KBP). and Commonwealth Medical
Management. LLC (CMM) Owensboro Ambulators Surgical Facility Ltd (OASF). a 66 3% owned
affiliated entity. 1s also included in the consolidated financial statements

Effective June 1. 2013. Owensboro Medical Health System. Inc and Cooperative Health Services. Inc
changed their names to Owensboro Health. Inc and Owensboro Health Medical Group. Inc . respectively

KBP. based m Owensboro. Kentucky. consists of a 30.000 square foot manufacturing space and 22.000
square feet of green houses. and manufactures plant-made pharmaceuticals and other plant-based proteins
as a contract research and manufacturing organization On January 2. 2014. KBP. as jomed by Owensboro
Health. Inc . sold all assets. related intellectual property. and effectively all business operations of KBP for
$28.500.000 1n cash plus amounts equal to certain notes pay able not to exceed an aggregate of $3.000.000
Existing KBP employees will be employvees of the purchaser The System reported a gain related to the
above sale of approximately $16.034.000. which 1s recorded as a gain on sale of assets 1n subsidiars on the
2014 consolidated statement of operations

The consolidated entity renders acute and other healthcare services in Daviess County and surrounding
counties The consolidated activities heremafter are referred to as the Syvstem All matenial mtercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated 1n consolidation

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements 1in conformity with U S generally accepted
accounting principles requires management of the System to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include certain mvestments n highly liquid debt mvestments with
maturities of three months or less at date of purchase

(¢c) Investments

Investments 1n equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments 1n debt
securities are measured at fair value at the consolidated balance sheet date Investment income or
loss (ncluding both unrealized and realized gains and losses on investments. interest. and dividends)
1s included 1n the excess (deficiency) of revenue and gains over expenses and losses. unless the
income or loss 1s restricted by donor or law. as all investments are considered trading securitics

7 (Continued)
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OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

Inventories

Inventories. consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals. are stated at the lower of
cost (first-in. first-out method) or replacement market

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include assets held by trustees under indenture and other funding
agreements Amounts required to meet current liabilities of the Sy stem are classified as current assets
in the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets

Property and Equipment

Properts and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost Depreciation 1s provided over the
estimated useful life of each class of depreciable asset and 1s computed using the straight-line
method Equipment under capital lease obligations 1s amortized on the straight-line method over the
shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment Such amortization 1s
included n depreciation and amortization in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets 1s
capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land. buildings. or equipment are reported as unrestricted support.
and are excluded from the excess (deficiency) of revenues and gains over expenses and losses. unless
explicit donor stipulations specifs how the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets
with explicit restrictions that specifs how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets
that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support Absent explicit
donor stipulations about how long these long-lived assets must be maintained. expirations of donor
restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed n service

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of

Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes 1n circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable

Recoverability of assets to be held and used 1s measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
an asset to future net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset If such assets are considered
to be impaired. the impairment recognized 1s measured as the amount by which the carr ing amount
of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of
the carrying amount or fair value. less estimated costs to sell

Other Assets

Other assets consist primarily of goodwill. which represents the excess of the purchase price over the
actual fair value of assets acquired. bond 1ssuance costs incurred related to the 2010 Series A and B
revenue bonds 1ssued in March 2010. and other assets Goodwill was approximatels $13.195.000 at
May 31. 2014 and 2013 The 2011 bond series 1ssuance cost of approximately $2.705.000 1s being
amortized over the term of the bonds using the effective-interest method Accumulated amortization
1s approximately $94.000 and $54.000 at May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectivels Intangibles related to
KBP were being amortized over the life of the patent. approximatels. 15 vears These assets were

8 (Continued)
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OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

sold effective January 2. 2014. as part of the sale of certain KBP assets. see note | Accumulated
amortization was approximately $787.000 at May 31. 2013

Basis of Accounting

Net assets and revenues. expenses. gains. and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions Accordingly. the net assets of the System and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows

Unrestricted net assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations Such
stipulations may be met etther by actions of the System and/or by the passage of time

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related assets 1s limited
by donor-imposed restrictions Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets Gains
and losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless their use 1s restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law
Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (1¢. the donor-stipulated purpose has been
fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the
applicable classes of net assets Donor-restricted net assets whose restrictions are met within the
same vear as recetved are reported as restricted net assets and as net assets released from restrictions
in the accompany ing consolidated financial statements

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue and Gains over Expenses and Losses

The accompany ing consolidated statements of operations mclude excess (deficiency) of revenue and
gains over expenses and losses Changes 1n unrestricted net assets. which are excluded from excess
(deficiency) of revenue and gains over expenses and losses. consistent with industry practice. include
the recognition of pension liability adjustments arsing during the current period. the cumulative
effect of accounting principle changes. permanent transfers of assets to and from nonconsolidated
affiliates for other than goods and services. and contributions of long-lived assets (including assets
acquired using contributions that were restricted for the purposes of acquiring such assets)

Net Patient Service Revenue

The System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payvments to the System at
amounts different from 1ts established rates Pay ment arrangements mclude prospectively determined
rates per discharge. reimbursed costs. discounted charges. and per diem payments Net patient
service revenue 1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients. third-party payors.
and others for services rendered. including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement
agreements with third-party pasors Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis n the
period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined

9 (Continued)
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OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

Charity Care

The System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy at
amounts less than its established rates or without charge Because the System does not pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualifs as charity care. they are not reported as revenue

Income Taxes

Owensboro Health and its affiliated entities. OHMG and the Foundation for Health. Inc . are
nonprofit corporations and have been recognized as tax-exempt under Section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) as entities described 1n Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC OH Cardiovascular. LLC.
KBP. and CMM are single-member LLCs with 100% of their profits and losses attributable to
Owensboro Health For OASF. a partnership. the hability for any income taxes 1s the responsibility
of the OASF partners OMCL 1s a for-profit corporation subject to federal income taxes OMCL has
incurred losses and has federal net operating loss carns forwards for income tax purposes. which have
been fully reserved

The Ssstem applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 740 (Topic 740). Accounting for Uncertainty n Income Taxes Topic 740
provides guidance on when tax positions are recognized in an entity ‘s financial statements and how
the values of these positions are determined There 1s currently no impact on the Ssystem’s
consolidated financial statements as a result of the application Topic 740

Computer Software Costs

Certain costs related to the development or purchase of internal-use software are capitalized and
amortized over the estimated life of the software In addition. costs related to the preliminary project
stage and the post implementation/operations stage 1 an nternal-use computer software
development project are expensed as incurred The System capitalized approximatels $14.753.000
and $10.955.000 m 2014 and 2013. respectively. of costs related to its development of new system
software

Pension Accounting Standard

The System follows the recognition and disclosure provisions of FASB ASC Subtopic 713-20.
Defined Benefit Plans (Subtopic 715-20) Subtopic 715-20 (among other things) requires that the
Sy stem recognize the unfunded status of 1ts defined-benefit pension plan on its consolidated balance
sheets The System measures the plan at May 31 each vear

Subtopic 713-20 also requires that the System provide enhanced disclosures related to pension plan
assets. mcluding disclosures related to the fair value of the plan assets These enhanced disclosures
are included m these consolidated financial statements at note 12

10 (Continued)
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OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

Fair Value Measurements

The System follows the following financial accounting and reporting literature regarding fair value
measurements

J FASB ASC Topic 820 (Topic 820). Fair Value Measurement. which defines fair value.
establishes an enhanced framework for measuring fair value. and expands disclosures about
fair value measurements.

. FASB Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2010-06. Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements. which amended Topic 820 and also requires that the System provide additional
enhanced disclosures related to 1ts fair value measurements. and

J The measurement provisions of FASB ASU No 2009-12. Investments in Certain Entities That
Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent). as 1t applies to certain investments n
funds that do not have readily determinable fair values — including private equity investments.
hedge funds. real estate. and other funds This guidance amends Topic 820 and permuts. as a
practical expedient. the use of net asset value or its equivalent for the estimation of the fair
value of investments 1n investment companies for which the investment does not have a
readily determinable fair value Net asset value. in many 1nstances. may not equal fair value
that would be calculated pursuant to Topic 8§20

Noncontrolling Interests

The System follows ASU No 2010-07. Not-for-Profit Entities Mergers and Acquusitions. which
amends ASC Topic 938. Not-for-Profit Enfities (NFP Entities) The amendments m this standard
provide guidance on accounting for consolidation of NFP Entities It defines a merger of NFP
Entities as one 1 which one NFP Entity cedes control to another NFP Entity In the case of a merger.
the carryvover method applies. which requires combining the assets and liabilities as of the merger
date Combinations are accounted for as acquisitions when consideration 1s transferred to the former
owner or designee Acquisitions are accounted for by applyving fair market values to acquired assets
and liabilities. including 1dentifiable intangible assets and the recognition of goodwill in the case of
NFP Entities with operations not predominatels supported by contributions Any resulting goodwill
1s analyvzed for impairment annually. or 1f business conditions indicate an analyvsis 1s necessary. and
1s no longer amortized The guidance requires that noncontrolling ownership interests in subsidiaries
held by parties other than the parent be clearly 1dentified. labeled. and presented 1n the consolidated
balance sheets within net assets. but separate from the parent’s net assets In addition. the standard
requires that a consolidated schedule of changes in net assets attributable to the parent and
noncontrolling mterests be provided for each class of net assets for which a noncontrolling mnterest
exists during the reporting period

Healthcare Industry Environment

The System’s management monitors economic conditions closely. both with respect to potential
impacts on the healthcare provider industrs and from a more general business perspective While the
System was able to achieve certain objectives of importance m the current economic environment.
management recognizes that economic conditions may continue to impact the System 1n a number of

11 (Continued)
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OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

ways. including (but not limited to) uncertainties associated with U S financial system reform and
nising self-pay patient volumes and corresponding icreases in uncompensated care

Additionally. the general healthcare industry environment 1s increasingly uncertain. especially with
respect to the impacts of federal healthcare reform legislation. which was passed 1n the spring of
2010 and upheld by the Supreme Court m June 2012 Potential impacts of ongoing healthcare
industry transformation include. but are not limited to the following

o Significant (and potentially unprecedented) capital investment in healthcare nformation
technology (HCIT)

J Continuing volatility 1n the state and federal government reimbursement programs

. Lack of clanty related to the health benefit exchange framework mandated by reform

legislation. including mmportant open questions regarding the constitutionalits of the
legislation. exchange reimbursement levels. changes 1n  combined state/federal
disproportionate share pavments. and impact on the healthcare “demand curve™ as the
previously uninsured enter the insurance sy stem

o Effective management of multiple major regulators mandates. including achievement of
meaningful use of HCIT and the transition to ICD-1 0

o Significant potential business model changes throughout the healthcare ecosystem. including
within the healthcare commercial payor industry

The business of healthcare in the current economic. legislative. and regulators environment 1s
volatile Any of the above factors. along with others both currently 1 existence and/or. which may
anse 1 the future. could have a material adverse impact on the Syvstem’s financial position and
operating results

Charity Care

Self-pay revenues are primarily derived from patients who do not have any form of healthcare coverage
and from patient responsibility after insurances have paid their obligations The revenues associated with
self-pay patients are generally reported at the System’s gross charges The System evaluates these patients.
after the patient’s medical condition 1s determined to be stable. for their ability to pay based upon federal
and state poverty guidelines. qualifications for Medicaid. or other governmental assistance programs. as
well as the System’s policy for charity care The System provides assistance in applying for Medicaid
and/or other governmental assistance programs 1f the evaluation determines they may be eligible for such a
program

The System provides care without charge to patients that qualifs under the System’s chanty care policy
The policy takes mto consideration family size. income. and medical indigence in determining eligibility
Patients at 225% and below the Federal Poverty Income Level are eligible for 100% financial assistance
with a sliding scale up to 373% of Federal Poverty Guidelines for eligibility of 23% financial assistance

The System’s management estimates its costs of care provided under its chanty care programs utilizing a
calculated ratio of total costs (less bad debt expense) to gross charges multiplied by the Syvstem’s gross
charnity care charges provided to chanty patients for the period The System’s gross charity care charges
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include only services provided to patients who are unable to pay and qualifs under the charity care policy
The Ssstem does not report a charity care patient’s charges in net patient service revenue or in the
estimated uncollectibles as 1t 1s the System’s policy not to pursue collection of amounts related to these
patients

The following mmformation measures the level of charity care provided dunng the vears ended May 31.
2014 and 2013 (in thousands)

2014 2013
Charges forgone. based on established rates $ 34414 35952
Estimated costs and expenses incurred to provide charity care 14.387 14.018
Equiv alent percentage of charity care charges to all charges 35% 4 0%

The System received approximately $1.763.000 and $1.768.000 1in 2014 and 2013. respectivels. from the
Commonwealth of Kentucks as a Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) payment for the provision of
care to indigent citizens

Business and Credit Concentration

The System provides healthcare service through its inpatient and outpatient care facilities located primarily
in Owensboro. Kentucky The System grants credit to its patients and generally does not require collateral
or other security 1n extending credit to patients However. the Sy stem routinely obtains assignment of (or 1s
otherwise entitled to receive) patients™ benefits pavable under their health msurance programs. plans. or
policies (e g. Medicare. Medicaid. Blue Cross. health maintenance organizations. and commercial
msurance policies)

Patient accounts receivable include net receivables from the federal government (Medicare). the
Commonwealth of Kentucks (Medicaid). and Blue Cross at May 31. 2014 and 2013 as follows (in
thousands)

2014 2013
Medicare $ 16.813 16.706
Medicaid 9.207 6.323
Blue Cross 12.839 13.350
Total $ 38.861 36.381

At May 31. 2014 and 2013. the System had deposits at financial institutions of approximately $25.388.000
and $56.467.000. respectivels. m excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits Further.
mvestments m U S government and US government agency securities are not guaranteed by the
U S government or otherwise msured
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Investments and Assets Limited as to Uses

In accordance with Topic 820. the System has categorized its financial instruments. based on the priority of
inputs used 1 related valuation techniques. mto a three-level fair value hierarchy  The fair value hierarchy
gives the highest prionty to quoted prices 1 active markets for identical assets (Level 1) and the lowest
priority to unobservable mputs (Level 3) If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall within
different levels of the hierarchy. the categornzation 1s based on the lowest level mput that 1s significant to
the fair value measurement of the instrument

When available. the System generally uses quoted market prices to determine fair value. and classifies such
items as Level 1 The System’s Level 2 securities are bonds whose fair values are determined by
independent vendors The vendors compile prices from various sources and may apply matrix pricing for
similar bonds or loans where no price 1s observable 1n an actively traded market If available. the vendor
may also use quoted prices for recent trading activity of assets with similar characteristics to the bond
being valued The System had no significant transfers of assets and liabilities nto or out of Levels 1 and 2
during 2014 or 2013

The System’s Level 3 securities are comprised of alternative investments that have less liquidity. a stale
quoted price. or varving price from independent sources The System’s Level 3 alternative investments’
prices are obtained from the related fund manager For the System’s funds of funds. the manager receives
account statements directly from mdependent administrators or the underlying hedge fund managers. who
are responsible for the pricing of these funds Before relving on these valuations. the System evaluates the
fair value estimation processes and control environment. the nvestee fund’s policies and procedures m
estimating the fair value of underlyving investments. the nvestee fund’s use of independent third-parts
valuation experts. the portion (approximatels 100% for the Sy stem) of the underly ing securities traded on
active markets and the professional reputation and standing of the mnvestee fund’s auditor

Investments. stated at fair value. at May 31. 2014 and 2013 include the follow ing (1n thousands)

2014 2013

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6.633 15.668
U S Treasury obligations 13.363 14.230
Federal mortgage-backed securities 2.027 1.961
Municipal obligations 162 160
Corporate bonds 37.952 36.386
Equitsy securities 19.534 16.342
Mutual funds 79.177 70.466
Certificates of deposit 5.295 5.283
Accrued interest recervable 219 241

Total imvestments $ 164.364 160.737
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The fair value hierarchy of investments 1s as follows (in thousands)

2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6.633 — — 6.633
U S Treasury obligations 13.363 — — 13.365
Federal mortgage-backed
securities
Residential — 2.027 — 2.027
Municipal obligations — 162 — 162
Corporate bonds
Domestic — 23.789 — 23.789
International — 14.163 — 14.163
Equity securities
Consumer discretionary 2.155 — — 2155
Consumer staples 789 — — 789
Energy 2.889 — — 2.889
Fimancial 5.254 — — 5.254
Healthcare 3.013 — — 3.013
Industrials 1.603 — — 1.603
Information technology 2.583 — — 2.583
Matenals 625 — — 625
Telecommunication services 134 — — 134
Utilities 489 — — 489
Mutual funds
Large cap equity securities — — 19.523 19.523
Small and mid cap equity
securities 19.078 — — 19.078
International equity securities 13.986 — — 13.986
Bond funds 26.590 — — 26.590
Certificate of deposit 5.295 — — 5.295
Accrued mterest receivable 219 — — 219
$ 104.700 40,141 19.523 164364
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2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15.668 — — 15.668
U S Treasury obligations 14.230 — — 14.230
Federal mortgage-backed
securities
Residential — 1.961 — 1.961
Municipal obligations — 160 — 160
Corporate bonds
Domestic — 24.477 — 24477
International — 11.909 — 11.909
Equity securities
Consumer discretionary 2.073 — — 2.073
Consumer staples 344 — — 344
Energy 2315 — — 2315
Financial 5.031 — — 5.031
Healthcare 3.223 — — 3.223
Industrials 1.086 — — 1.086
Information technology 1.750 — — 1.750
Matenals 294 — — 294
Utilities 226 — — 226
Mutual funds
Large cap equity securitics — — 16.034 16.034
Small and mid cap equity
securities 15.977 — — 15.977
International equity securities 11.934 — — 11.934
Bond funds 26.521 — — 26.521
Certificate of deposit 5.283 — — 5.283
Accrued mterest receivable 241 — — 241
$ 106.196 38.507 16.034 160,737
The rollforward of Level 3 investments 1s as follows (in thousands)
2014 2013
Beginning of y ear $ 16.034 13.306
Net realized and unrealized gains 3.302 2527
Purchases. sales. dividends. contributions. and withdraw als 187 201
Transfers mto and/or out of Level 3 — —
End of year $ 19.523 16.034
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Assets limited as to use. stated at fair value. at May 31. 2014 and 2013 include the following (in
thousands)

2014 2013
Cash and cash equiv alents $ 53.942 59.824
Accrued mterest recens able 1 1
Total assets limited as to use 53.943 59.825
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 15.942 21.828
$ 38.001 37.997

Asof May 31. 2014 and 2013. all of assets limited as to use were considered Level 1 mvestments

Assets limited as to use 1n the accompany ing consolidated balance sheets were established 1in accordance
with the requirements of the indentures related to the various revenue bond 1ssues discussed 1 note 9.
which require the following funds (in thousands)

2014 2013
Debt service resery e funds $ 37917 37.974
Interest funds 16.003 21.828
Expense funds 23 23
$ 53.943 59.825

The mterest funds are used to pay interest on the various bond 1ssues The debt service reserve funds secure
any potential deficiencies in the mterest funds Expense funds are used to pay for expenses related to the
issuance of the bonds

Investment Income

Investment income comprised the following for the vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013 (1n thousands)

2014 2013
Investment income
Interest and dividend income $ 3.062 3.855
Net realized gains on sales of securitics 6.197 3.967
Net unrealized gains on trading securities 4322 12.620
Management fees and other (393) (318)
Investment income. net $ 13.388 20.124
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Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at May 31. 2014 and 2013 1s as follows (1n thousands)

2014 2013
Land $ 14.060 14251
Land improvements 2.161 3.145
Buildings 580.721 217.896
Fixed equipment 37.966 36.393
Major movable equipment and capitalized software costs 213.447 206.056
848.355 477.741
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 232881 338.635
615474 139.106
Construction in progress 13.638 497 432
$ 629.112 636.538

Construction 1n progress at May 31. 2014 consists primarily of costs mcurred for improvements related to
vartous buildings located on the old hospital site The project 1s expected to be completed i January 2015
At May 31. 2014. the remaining commitments on construction contracts approximated $2.347.000

In conjunction with the completion of the replacement hospital. the Board has adopted a plan to demolish
approxamately half of the existing facility after the completion of the transfer of activities In addition. the
Sy stem 1dentified fixed and major movable equipment that would no longer be utilized after the transfer to
the new facilits The System has adjusted the useful lives of these assets to correspond to the transfer of
activities and has. therefore. accelerated depreciation of the remaining book value of the building and
equipment through May 31. 2013 The total accelerated depreciation as of May 31. 2013 was
approximately $41.963.000

The System capitalized approximatels $31.752.000 of mterest expense and associated construction fund
mvestment income as part of major construction and development projects in 2013 There were no
caprtalized interest expenses n 2014

There was no property and equipment under capital lease obligations at May 31. 2014

Net Patient Service Revenue

Owensboro Health and 1its affiliated entities (collectivelv the System) participate in the Medicare and
Medicaid programs (the Programs) The Programs reimburse the System at amounts different from the
established billing rates Contractual adjustments under the Programs represent the difference between the
System’s billings at established rates for services and amounts reimbursed by third-party pavors A
summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third-partsy payors follows

Medicare — The System 1s paid for substantially all services rendered to inpatient Medicare Program
beneficiaries under prospectively determined rates per discharge Those rates vary according to a
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classification system that 1s based on clinical. diagnostic. and other factors The Medicare Program
reimburses the System on a prospective payment system for hospital outpatient services known as
the Ambulators Payvment Classification (APC) syvstem Under the APC system. outpatient services
are classified mto an APC category based on the CPT-4 Code for the service provided. and payment
for the APC category 1s determined using prospectively determined federal payment rates adjusted
for regional wage differences Depreciation and other defined capital costs are reimbursed under a
capital prospective payvment system Reimbursement 1s calculated based on a federal capital payment
rate per discharge The System receives cash pavments at a tentative rate with final settlement
determined after the System’s submission of annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare
fiscal intermediary  The System’s classification of patients under the Medicare Prospective Payment
Sy stem and the appropriateness of the patients” admissions are subject to validation reviews by the
Medicare peer review organization with which the System 1s required by law to contract for the
performance of such reviews Revenue from the Medicare program total approximatels 36% and
38% of the System’s net patient service revenue for the vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013.
respectively

Medicaid — The Svstem 1s paid for substantially all services rendered to inpatient Medicaid Program
beneficiaries under prospectively determined rates per discharge Those rates vary according to a
classification system that 1s based on clinical. diagnostic. and other factors Qutpatient services.
except for lab services. are reimbursed by the Medicaid program based upon a cost-reimbursement
methodology  Final reimbursement rates are determined after submission of annual cost reports by
the System and audits by third-party mtermediaries Lab services are reimbursed on a predetermined
fee schedule based upon the CPT-4 Code for the service provided Revenue from the Medicaid
program total approximately 10% and 8% of the System’s net patient service revenue for the years
ended May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectively

Other — The System has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial nsurance
carriers. health maimntenance organizations. and preferred-provider orgamizations The bases for
payment to the System under these agreements include prospectivels determined rates per discharge.
discounts from established charges. and prospectively determined daily rates

The Kentucks General Assembly enacted a temporary tax on all healthcare providers beginning July 1.
1993 The tax on hospitals 1s 2 3% of net patient service revenue and contributions received The tax
expense recognized was approximately $3.789.000 for 2014 and 2013 The legislation also provided
pavments to qualifving hospitals for the care of indigent patients The System’s tax was reduced by
approximately $1.950.000 of such payments for 2014 and 2013

Amounts due to third-party payors represent the excess of interim payments received or receivable over
estimated final payment rates In the opinion of management. adequate provision has been made 1n the
accompanying consolidated financial statements for the effects of estimated final settlements on open
vears Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
subject to mterpretation As a result. there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will
change by a material amount in the near term Net patient service revenue increased approximately
$3.449.000 and $1.510.000 for the vears ending May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectivels. as a result of prior
vear final settlements 1in excess of amounts previously estimated and the removal of habilities related to
prior vears that are no longer necessarn as such vears are no longer subject to audits. reviews. and
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mvestigations The increase for the vear ended May 31. 2014 primarily consisted of approximatels
$2.282.000 1n third-party estimates that were above actual amounts paid The mncrease for the vear ended
May 31. 2013 primarily consisted of approximatels $1.076.000 in third-parts estimates that were above
actual amounts paid

The composition of net patient service revenue follows (in thousands)

2014 2013
Gross patient service revenue $ 1.096.637 994.647
Less provision for contractual and other adjustments 632.012 551.878
Net patient service revenue $ 464.625 442769

Patient accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for bad debts In evaluating the collectibility of
accounts receivable. the System analy zes historical collections and write-offs and 1dentifies trends for each
of its major pay or sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for bad debts and provision for
bad debts Management regularly reviews data about these major pavor sources of revenue n evaluation of
the sufficiency of the allowance for bad debts For receivables associated with services provided to patients
who have third-partsy coverage. the System analy zes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance
for bad debts. allowance for contractual adjustments. provision for bad debts. and contractual adjustments
on accounts for which the third-party pavor has not vet paid or for payors who are known to be having
financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely For receivables associated with
self-pay patients or with balances remaining after the third-party coverage has already paid. the System
records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its historical
collections. which indicates that many patients decline to pay the portion of their bill for which they are
financially responsible The difference between the discounted rate and the amounts collected after all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted 1s written off against the allowance for bad debts The
System’s self-pay write-offs decreased approximatels $783.000 from $33.299.000 for fiscal vear 2013 to
approximatels $32.516.000 for fiscal svear 2014 as a result of positive trends experienced 1n the collection
of amounts from self-pav patients n fiscal vear 2014 The System has not changed its charity care or
uninsured discount policies during fiscal vear 2014 or 2013. but has adjusted the scales to meet Federal
Poverty guidelines The System maintains an allowance for estimated uncollectible accounts from other
third-party payors. which 1s not material

In the spring of 2010. the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act (collectively. the Health Care Acts) were signed into law by President Obama The
impact of the Health Care Acts 1s complicated and difficult to predict. but the System anticipates its
reimbursement 1n the future will be affected by major elements of the Health Care Acts designed to
(1) increase nsurance coverage. (2) change provider and pavor behavior. and (3) encourage alternative
payvment and delivers models Many healthcare reform variables remain unknown and are. among other
things. dependent on implementation by federal and state governments and reactions by providers. payors.
emplovers. and mdividuals The System continues to monitor developments in healthcare reform and
participates actively 1n contemplating and designing new programs that are encouraged and/or required by
the Health Care Acts
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The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH) Act was enacted as part
of the American Recovers and Reinvestment Act of 2009 and signed mnto law 1n February 2009 In the
context of the HITECH Act. the System must implement a certified Electronic Health Record (EHR) 1n an
effort to promote the adoption and “meaningful use™ of health information technology The HITECH Act
includes significant monetary incentives and pavment penalties meant to encourage the adaption of EHR
technology The Syvstem anticipates that its current enterprise-wide EHR will enable its compliance with
the meaningful use objectives mandated in the HITECH Ilegislation The System has recorded
approximately $3.275.000 and $3.757.000 m other revenue as of May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectivels.
related to the HITECH Act

Long-Term Debt

A summary of long-term debt and capital lease obligations at May 31. 2014 and 2013 1s as follows (in
thousands)

2014 2013

2010 revenue bonds. Series A. under a Master Trust

Indenture. interest from 3 00% to 6 50%. through

March 2045 $ 451.280 460.645
2010 revenue bonds. Series B. under a Master Trust

Indenture. interest from 4 00% to 6 40%. through

March 2040 64.565 66.695
Notes pay able. bearing interest at 3 25% at May 31. 2013
Principal pay ment due December 2019 — 3.096

Notes pay able of OASF to cogeneral partner. bearing
mterest at 5 79% at May 31. 2014 and 2013 pavable

through 2016 127 213
Total contractual long-term debt 515972 530.649

Unamortized premiums and discounts. net (19.668) (19.969)
Total long-term debt 496.304 510.680

Less current portion 96 6.118
$ 496.208 504,562

In March 2010. the Syvstem. through the Kentucky Economic Development Finance Authonty. issued
Hospital Revenue Bonds. Series 2010A and Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds. Series 2010B
(collectively. 2010 revenue bonds) in the amount of $460.645.000 and $66.695.000. respectivels. totaling
$527.340.000 The proceeds from the issuance were used to provide funding to finance the cost of
acquiring. constructing. and equipping a new 9-story replacement acute care hospital and related service
buildings. refund $152.000.000 n aggregate principal amount of the 2001 revenue bonds. fund a debt
service reserve fund to be used to pay down future debt service. fund a portion of the interest on the 2010
Series A bonds. and pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the 1ssuance

In June 2001. the System. through the City of Owensboro. Kentucks. 1ssued Health System Variable
Revenue Bonds Auction Rate Securities. 2001 Series A. B. and C (collectivelv. 2001 revenue bonds) 1n the
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amount of $70.400.000. $65.500.000. and $63.525.000. respectivels. totaling $201.425.000 The funds
were designated to reimburse the System for the cost of certain capital expenditures. certain future capital
expenditures. certain advance refunding. and principal pay ments of the Series 1992 and 1996 bonds. and to
pay the costs of 1ssuance of the 2001 revenue bonds The 2001 revenue bonds had interest at a variable rate
following a 33-day auction period The outstanding balance of $152.000.000 was refunded in March 2010
through the use of proceeds of the 2010 revenue bonds described above

The 2010 revenue bonds are collateralized by related bond trust funds and pledged revenues The System
has also agreed under the Master Trust Indenture to subject the Obligated Group to various operational and
financial covenants tyvpical of such agreements The Obligated Group includes Owensboro Health and
OHMG. excluding its subsidiarn . OMCL In addition. the System has granted to the Master Trustee. a deed
of trust lien on the land and buildings owned by Owensboro Health and a security interest in Owensboro
Health’s accounts receivable to secure payment of the outstanding revenue bonds

In January 2013. the Syvstem. per the terms of their capital lease agreement. exercised its right to purchase
the land and building for a fixed price of approximately $5.300.000

Scheduled principal repay ments on long-term debt and payments on capital lease obligations are as follows
(1in thousands)

Long-term
debt
Year ending May 31

2015 $ 96
2016 6.208
2017 6.485
2018 6.815
2019 7.160
Thereafter 489.208

$ 515.972

Operating Leases

The Ssystem leases certain buildings and equipment under noncancelable operating leases with terms
ranging from 2 to 10 vears Rent expense under these leases approximated $837.400 and $359.000 for the

vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectively  Rental expense. including short-term cancelable rentals
was $845.000 and $1.487.000 for the years ended May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectively
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Future mmimum lease payments under these noncancelable operating leases with mitial or remaining terms

in excess of one year are as follows (1n thousands)

Year ending May 31
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
Thereafter

Total mmimum lease
payments

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

[\ Je)
W) — O
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Temporarily restricted net assets at May 31. 2014 and 2013 are available for use as follows (1n thousands)

Breast cancer

Cancer center

HOPE fund

Hospitalits House
Lifespring
Mammograms for Life
McAuley Clinic
Medicus

New Hospital Campaign
Owensboro Cancer Research Program
Palliative Care

Riherd Scholarship
School Health Services
Other

Total temporarily restricted net assets

Retirement Plan

2014 2013
36 46
331 352
87 57
104 72
4 2
11 11
169 132
73 73
983 830
46 77
18 18
41 43
20 42
117 117
2.060 1.872

The System has a defined-benefit pension plan. the Owensboro Health Retirement Plan (the Plan). a
single-emplover pension trust fund The Plan 1s available to emplovees age 21 or older who have
completed one year of continuous service and have 1.000 hours of annual service The benefits are based

upon years of service and the employee’s average monthly earnings

The funding policy of the Syvstem 1s to contribute amounts to the Plan at least equal to the minimum
funding requirements of the Emplovee Retirement Income Secunty Act of 1974 (ERISA) and subsequent
amendments The System expects to contribute approximatels $9.3597.000 to the Plan during fiscal year

2015
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The following table summarizes the allocation of the assets available for plan benefits at May 31

2014 2013
Cash and cash equn alents 12 1% 10 0%
Equities 599 584
Fixed income 280 316

The Plan utilizes an mvestment strategy that focuses on maximizing total retum and places limited
emphasis on generating mncome The Plan’s average asset allocation target 1s 60% equities. 38% fixed
income. and 2% cash The Plan’s diversification offers the expectation of higher and more stable returns
that will meet the obligations of the Plan

The actuarially computed net periodic pension cost for 2014 and 2013 included the following components
(1in thousands)

2014 2013
Service cost — benefits carned during the year $ 8.481 8.300
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 4.641 4.184
Expected return on plan assets (5.852) (4.887)
Net amortization and deferral 2.016 2.800
Net periodic pension cost $ 9.286 10.397

The following are the estimated amounts that will be amortized from unrestricted net assets over the next
fiscal vear (1n thousands)

Amortization of prior service cost $ 1
Amortization of loss 1.147
$ 1.148
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The following tables set forth the Plan’s funded status (measured at May 31. 2014 and 2013) and amounts
recognized n the System’s accompanying consolidated financial statements at May 31. 2014 and 2013 (in

thousands)

Accumulated benefit obligation

Change 1 projected benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of
measurement y ear
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial gain (loss)
Benefits paid

Projected benefit obligation at the end of measurement y ear

Change 1 plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of measurement
year
Actual return on plan assets
Emplos er contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of measurement v ear

Funded status
Unrecognized net actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior seryice cost

Accrued pension cost

Amounts recognized mn unrestricted net assets
Net actuarial loss
Prior service costs

[\
h

2014 2013
(98.512) (95.149)
(123.842) (116.961)
(8.481) (8.300)
(4.641) (4.184)
3.321 (413)
5.850 6.016
(127.793) (123.842)
2014 2013
77.832 63.317
9.938 10.403
8.963 8.126
(5.830) (6.016)
90.883 77.832
(36.910) (46.010)
(36.910) (46.010)
2014 2013
25.603 35.019
1 9
25.606 35.028
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2014 2013
Emplos er contributions $ 8.963 8.126
Plan participants™ contributions — —
Benefits paid 5.850 6.016

The benefits expected to be paid from the Plan m each vear from 2015 to 2019 are approximately
$11.115.000. $10.728.000. $10.812.000. $10.575.000. and $11.454.000. respectivels The aggregate
expected benefits to be paid m the five vears from 2020 to 2025 are approximately $60.449.000 The
expected benefits to be paid are based on the same assumptions used to measure the Plan’s benefit
obligation at May 31 and include estimated future employ ee service

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligation at May 31. 2014 and 2013 were as
follows

2014 2013
Discount rate 4 01% 4 053%
Rate of compensation increase 4 00 400

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost for the years ended May 31.
2014 and 2013 were as follows

2014 2013
Discount rate 4 05% 3 84%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8 00 8 00
Rate of compensation increase 4 00 400

The expected long-term rate of return 1s based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the sum of the returns
on mdividual asset categories This assumption 1s based on historical returns of the Plan Unrecognized
gains and losses 1 excess of 10% of the greater of the projected benefit obligation or market-related value
of plan assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the average remaining service period of
participants expected to receive benefits under the Plan. which 1s 11 years at May 31. 2014 and 2013

In accordance with Subtopic 715-20. the System has categorized its plan assets. based on Topic 820 and
the prionty of mputs used m related valuation techniques. mto a three-level fair value hierarchy as
explained i note 5 All plan assets at May 31. 2014 and 2013 include the following (in thousands)

2014 2013
Cash and cash equn alents $ 11.024 7.822
Equity securities 19.313 16.193
Mutual funds 60.429 33.716
Accrued mterest recery able 115 101
Total $ 90.883 77.832
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May 31. 2014 and 2013

The fair value hierarchy of plan assets 1s as follows (in thousands)

2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11.024 — — 11.024
Equity securities
Consumer discretionary 1.869 — — 1.869
Consumer staples 783 — — 783
Energy 2.831 — — 2.831
Fimancial 5.200 — — 5.200
Healthcare 2.994 — — 2.994
Industrials 1.584 — — 1.584
Information technology 2533 — — 2.533
Matenals 619 — — 619
Telecommunication services 399 — — 399
Utilities 483 — — 483
Mutual funds
Large cap equity securities — — 18.332 18.532
Small and mid cap equity
securities 9.449 — — 9.449
International equity securities 7.060 — — 7.060
Debt securities 25.388 — — 25.388
Accrued mterest receivable 115 — 115
$ 72351 — 18.532 90.883
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2013
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash and cash equn alents $ 7.822 — — 7.822
Equity securities
Consumer discretionary 2.013 — — 2013
Consumer staples 342 — — 342
Energy 2.292 — — 2.292
Financial 4987 — — 4987
Healthcare 3.212 — — 3.212
Industrials 1.079 — — 1.079
Information technology 1.751 — — 1.751
Materials 292 — — 292
Utilities 225 — — 225
Mutual funds
Large cap equity securities — — 15.221 15221
Small and mid cap equity
securities 7.921 — — 7.921
International equity securities 6.024 — — 6.024
Debt securities 24.550 — — 24.550
Accrued mterest recen able 101 — — 101
$ 62.611 — 15.221 77.832
The rollforward of Level 3 plan assets 1s as follows (1n thousands)
2014 2013
Beginning of v ear $ 15.221 12.631
Net realized and unrealized gains 3.393 2.638
Purchases. sales. dividends. contributions. and withdraw als (82) (48)
Transfers into and/or out of Level 3 — —
End of'y ear $ 18.532 15221

Effective January 2006. the Syvstem adopted the Owensboro Health. Inc Nonqualified Supplemental
Retirement Plan (Supplemental Retirement Plan) The Supplemental Retirement Plan was formed under
Section 457(f) of the IRC of 1986. and management believes that it complies with all provisions applicable
to a nonqualified deferred compensation plan under IRC Section 409A Participants are eligible for
emplover contributions from 12% to 15% based on their position with the Syvstem The emplover
contribution for each year 1s 100% vested after five vears Emplover contributions occur each
December 31 The System has accrued expenses related to the Supplemental Retirement Plan of
approximately $194.000 and $185.000 as of May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectivels. and 1s mcluded n
accrued pay roll and related liabilities i the consolidated balance sheets
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(13) Risk Management and Self-Insured Liabilities

Effective January 1. 2003. the System maintains malpractice hability msurance with a commercial carrier
on a claims-made basis for losses 1 excess of $250.000 per occurrence The System 1s self-insured for the
first $250.000 per occurrence On January 1. 2004, the self-insured amount increased from $230.000 to
$500.000 per occurrence On January 1. 2005. the self-insured amount mcreased from $300.000 to
$1.000.000 per occurrence On January 1. 2012. the self-msured amount mcreased from $1.000.000 to
$1.500.000 per occurrence Accordingly. the System has made a provision in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements for estimated unpaid malpractice claims. including mcurred but not
reported claims

Through December 31. 2002. the System had professional liability insurance coverage with Reciprocal of
America (ROA) on a claims-made basis On Apnl 30. 2003. the Commonwealth of Virginia filed an
application to order ROA mto liquidation On June 20. 2003. the Virginia State Corporation Commission
entered an Order of Liquidation declaring that ROA should be liquidated Management believes that only a
portion of all claims reported to ROA through December 31. 2002 will be paid through the ROA
liquidation process Management also believes that the System has adequately accrued for any potential
shortfall for the pay ment of these reported claims and any incurred but not reported claims

The System 1s self-insured up to the stop-loss amount of $400.000 annually per individual for its medical
and other healthcare benefits provided to its employ ees and their families Contributions by the System and
participating emplovees are based on actual claims experience A provision for known claims and
estimated incurred but not reported claims for those employees 1n the self-insured plan has been provided
in the accompany ing consolidated financial statements

The System 1s self-insured up to $3500.000 per occurrence for workers™ compensation claims and has
purchased nsurance to provide coverage for claims in excess of the self-insured retention Such nsurance
coverage 1s on an occurrence basis The Syvstem has made a provision 1n the accompanying consolidated
financial statements for estimated workers™ compensation claims known and estimated incurred but not
reported claims

The System 1s subject to various claims and lawsuits arising in the normal course of business In the
opinion of management. the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect in
the System’s accompanying consolidated financial statements Additionally. management 1s unaware of
any unasserted claims that would have a matenal impact on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements
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Functional Expenses

The System provides general healthcare services to residents within its geographic location Expenses
related to providing these services for the vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013 are as follows (in
thousands)

2014 2013
Healthcare services $ 283.190 269.266
General and administrative 205.625 179.685
Total functional expenses $ 488.815 448 951

Financial Instruments

The carry ing amounts of all applicable asset and hability financial mstruments reported 1n the consolidated
balance sheets. excluding long-term debt. approximate their fair values at May 31. 2014 and 2013 Fair
value of financial mstruments 1s defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties

The fair value of the System’s long-term debt has been estimated using discounted cash flow analyses.
based on the System’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements
The fair value of the System’s long-term debt was approximatels $388.515.000 and $601.431.000 at
May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectively

Related-Party Transactions

Owensboro Health has a 50% ownership in Owensboro Community Health Network. Inc (OCHN). the
other 50% owner 1s Ohio Valley Physicians Association. Inc OCHN was incorporated m August 1999 and
operates a preferred provider organization in the Commonwealth of Kentucky by contracting with various
providers to provide medical services to the emplovees of contracted emplovers Owensboro Health
accounts for their OCHN nvestment on the equits method based on 1ts ownership percentage and equal
control Owensboro Health 1s an employer utilizing OCHN's network For the vear ended May 31. 2014,
Owensboro Health paid OCHN approximatels $136.000 1n network administration fees For the vear ended
May 31. 2013. Owensboro Health paid OCHN approximatels $127.000 in network administration fees
Owensboro Health leases employvees to OCHN for an amount equal to the emplovees” salaries plus
benefits For the vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013. OCHN reimbursed Owensboro Health
approximately  $187.000 and $406.000. respectivels. for the salaries and benefits of these leased
employvees Owensboro Health provides accounting functions to OCHN for a fee Fees charged for the
vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013 were approximatels $10.000

Owensboro Health has a 66 5% ownership in OASF. with the remaining 33 5% owned by individual
physicians and cogeneral partner Surgical Care Affiliates (SCA) OASF pays a management fee to SCA of
5 0% of net revenue. less bad debt expense This management fee was approximatels $315.000 and
$373.000 for the vears ended May 31. 2014 and 2013. respectivels

30 (Continued)



OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC. AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

May 31. 2014 and 2013

(17) Subsequent Events

The System has evaluated events subsequent to May 31. 2014 and through September 29. 2014. the date on
which the consolidated financial statements were 1ssued



Schedule 1
OWENSBORO HEALTH, INC AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES

Consalidating Schedule - Balance Sheet Information
May 31 2014

In thousandsy

OASF
The consohdation
Foundation Owensboro and
Owensboro for Elimnation Health elimmnation
Assets Health OHMG Health, Inc OMCL CMM KBP entries subtotal OASF entries Consohdated
Current assets
Cash and cash equn alents $ 23439 1140 1958 16~ — — — 26704 S45 — 79
Investments — s86 — — — — lod 304 — — lod 364
Patient accounts recen able net 4023 — 7Sl — — — S6 491 418 — 56909
Imventones So — — — — — 8542 4 — 8 Sd6
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 457 393 (138) 30 — (86925) 6973 sS4 5 6975
Assets limited as to use current portion — — — — — — 15942 — — 15942
Total current assets Se7e 2937 ~80 30 — (86925 279016 1021 5 279985
Assets limited as to use less current portion — — — — — — 38001 — — 38001
Property and equipment net 28117 lo — — — — 628489 623 — 629 112
Deterred compensatron plan assets — — — — — — 5853 — — 5 853
Other assets 1438 ol — — — (23 3oy 17241 1181 (1747 lo 675
Total assets 5 1039816 35231 3014 ~80 30 — (110271 968 600 2825 (1799 969 626
Liabihties and Net Assets
Current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ — — — — — — — — 148 5 Ve
Accounts payable 13419 1591 23 o6 — — — 15101 68 — 15 169
Accrued payroll and related habilities 19 433 — — — — — — 19433 176 — 19 609
Other current liabilities 33113 82823 (o) 4217 87 — (86 8801 33354 5 — 33359
Due to tlurd-party payors 17937 — — — — — — 17937 — — 1793”7
Total current liabilities 83902 84414 19 4283 87 — (86 8801 85 82% 397 (32) 86170
Deterred compensation plan obligations 5853 — — — — — — 5853 — — 5853
Long-term debt less current maturities 496 176 — — — — — — 4960176 32 — 496 208
Accrued pension cost 36910 — — — — — — 36910 — — 36910
Other long-term liabilities o047 — — — — — — o™ — — od”
Total habilities 023 488 84414 19 4283 8 — (80 880) 6025411 429 (52) 025788
Net assets tdeherty
Unrestricted 416328 49 183) 933 (3503 (] — (23391 31129 23% (2390) 341129
Temporanly restricted — — 2 060 — — — — 2000 — — 2 060
Total net as~ets (deficity attributable to
Owensboro Health Ine 416328 49 183) 2995 (3503 (] — (23391 343189 239 (2396) 343189
Noncontrolling interests — — — — — — — — — 049 049
Total net assets deficit) 410328 49 183) 2995 (3 503) (57) — (23 391) 343189 2396 (1747 343838
Total habilities and net assets tdeficity $ 1039816 35 231 3014 ~80 30 — (110271 968 600 2825 (1799 V69 026

See accompanying independent auditors report



Unrestricted revenue
Net patient serie revenue
Provision tor bad debts

Net patient service revenue less provision for bad
debts

Other operating revenue
Total unrestricted revenue

Patient service and other expenses
Personnel
Protessional tees
Drugs and supplies
Plant maintenance and operations
Kentucky provider tax
Other expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Interest experse

Total patient service and other expenses
Operating meome (loss)

Nonoperating gauns (losses)
Imestment tncome (loss) net
Gamn on sale of assets ot subsidiary
Contributions and other
Nonoperating gains (losses) net

Excess (defiviency ) ot revenue and gams over

expenses and losses betore noncontrolling mterests

Noncontrolling mterests

Excess (defiviency ) of revenue and gams over
expenses and losses

Aucrued penston cost adjustment
Transters (to) from related parties
Partnership mvestment
Partnershup distributions

Change m unrestricted net assets

Temporartly restricted net assets
Contributions
Net as<ets released trom restrctions used tor operations

Change m temporarily restricted net assets

Noncontrolling mterests
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses
Partnership 1mvestment
Distributions to minerity shareholders

Change i noncontrolling mterests
Change 1 total net assets
Net assets (defiut) begmmng ot year

Net assets (defiut) end ot year

See accompanying mdependent auditors report
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OW ENSBORO HEALTH INC AND AFFILIATED ENTITIES
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets Information
1 ear ended May 31 2014

(In thousands)

Schedule 2

OASF
The consolidation
Foundation Owensboro and
Owensboro for Ehmination Health elimination

Health OMHG Health Inc OMCL CMIDM KBP entries subtotal OASF entries Consohdated
J14 434 43510 — 3104 — — (2780 458 268 6357 — 464 625
(29 733) (2267) — 20) — — — (32420) 96) — (32516)
384 701 41 243 — 2684 — — (2780 425848 6261 — 432 109
8416 9 203 204 239 — 4212 (5876) 16 S00 2 (453) 16 047
393117 S0 548 204 2923 — 4212 (8 656) 442 348 6 263 55) 448 156
171 347 S5 770 224 — 1840 (243 228938 2144 — 231o82
23341 4237 25 176 — sS4 (2353 25970 348 — 26 318
9710 2 300 3 3428 — 697 3041 83096 1454 — 84 330
15 204 4414 33 — ST (2928) 17241 TAs “55) 17541
31839 — — — — — — 31839 — — 31839
32336 2882 494 — 995 691) 26 137 394 — 36 831
S2 060 2488 2 — — 1174 — S8 728 230 53975
32917 — — — — 640 (588) 32969 15 (5) 32979
410 754 ~2091 84 3723 — 640~ (9844 483915 5360 60) 488815
(7 637) (21543) (580) (8u0) — (2195) 1188 W1567) 903 s (40 639)
13983 — ) — — — (588) 13393 — Q)] 13388
— — — — — 16 034 — 16 034 — — 16 034
4 901 164 697 — — — [ el 2 (582) 22
18 884 164 693 — — 16 034 (7961) 27816 2 (587) 27 log
1247 (21379) 115 800y — 12839 6773 (137snh) 882 (382) (1345
_ — — — — — — — — (300) (300)
1247 (21379) 115 800y — 12839 6773 (137snh) 882 (882) (1373
9422 — — — — — — 9422 — — 422
6871 — — — — (6871 — — — — —
— — — — — — — — (891 89 —

— — — — — — — — (738) 738 —
17 540 (21379) 115 (8u0) — 6 968 67"3) 1329) hhl (55 o 329)
— — 392 — — — — 392 — — 392
f— f— (204) — - - - (204) - - (204)

— — 188 — — — — 188 — — 188

_ — — — — — — — — 300 300
— — — — — — — — — 891 (891
— — — — — — — — — (252) (252)
— — — — — — — — — €20 €20
17 540 (21379 303 (800) — 6968 67"3) [ERERN] S5 96) 4182
398 788 (27 804y 2692 (2703) [l (6 968) (6 618) 347 330 231 1 651) 348 020
416 328 19 183) 2995 (3 503) 7 — (23391) 343 189 2396 747 343838

(98]
(8]



OBLIGATED GROUP

Combining Schedule — Balance Sheet Intormation

Man 31. 2014

(In thousands)

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equitalents
Investments
Patient accounts 1ecetable. net
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other curient assets
Assets limited as to use. curient portion

Total curtent assets

Assets hmited as to use. less current portion
Propeits and equipment. net

Deferied compensation plan assets

Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Curient labilities
Curtent matunties ot long-term debt
Accounts pavable
Accrued pavioll and 1elated habilities
Other curtent habilities
Due to thud-party pavors

Total curtent habilities

Deteried compensation plan obligations
Long-term debt. less curient maturities
Acciued pension cost

Other long-term habilities

Total habilities
Untestricted net assets

Total habilities and net assets

See accompany ing independent auditors” report

Combination

Schedule 3

and
Ow ensboro elimination Obligated

Health OHMG entries Group
23.439 1.140 — 24.579
163.778 — — 163.778
51717 4.023 — 55.740
8.486 56 — 8.542
93.156 457 (82.767) 10.846
15.942 — — 15.942
356.518 5.676 (82.767) 279.427
38.001 — — 38.001
600.356 28.117 — 628.473
5.853 — — 5.853
39.088 1.438 (26.906) 13.620
1.039.816 35.231 (109.673) 965.374
13.419 1.591 — 15.010
19.433 — — 19.433
33.113 82.823 (82.767) 33.169
17.937 — — 17.937
83.902 84414 (82.767) 85.549
5.853 — — 5.853
496.176 — — 496.176
36.910 — — 36.910
647 — — 647
623.188 84414 (82.767) 625.135
416.328 (49.183) (26.906) 340.239
1.039.816 35.231 (109.673) 965.374




OBLIGATED GROUP

Combiming Schedule — Statement ot Operations and Changes in Net Assets Information

Uniestricted 1evenue
Net patient service tevenue
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service tevenue less provision for bad debts
Other operating texenue
Total untestricted rexvenue

Patient service and other expenses
Personnel
Professional tees
Drugs and supplies
Plant maintenance and operation
Kentucky provider tax
Other expenses
Depieciation and amortization
Intetest expense

Total patient service and other expenses
Operating loss

Nonoperating gains
Investment income net
Contributions and othet

Nonopetating gains. net
Excess (deticiency) of 1evenue and gains over expenses and losses

Acctued pension cost adjustment
Transters fiom 1elated parties

Change m uniestiicted net assets
Net assets. beginning of vear

Net assets. end of vear

See accompany ing independent auditors” report

Year ended Mav 31. 2014

(In thousands)

(98]

h

$

Combination

Schedule 4

and
Owensboro elimination Obligated
Health OMHG entries Group

414434 43.510 — 457.944
(29.733) (2.267) — (32.000)
384.701 41.243 — 425944
8.416 9.305 (2.894) 14.827
393.117 50.548 (2.894) 440.771
171.347 55.770 (242) 226.875
23.341 4.237 (105) 27473
79.710 2.300 (215) 81.795
15.204 4414 (2.279) 17.339
3.839 — — 3.839
32.336 2.882 (33) 35.165
52.060 2188 — 54.548
32917 — — 32.917
+410.754 72.091 (2.894) 479.951
(17.637) (21.543) — (39.180)
13.983 — — 13.983
4.901 164 — 5.063
18.884 164 — 19.048
1.247 (21.379) — (20.132)
9.422 — — 9.422
6.871 — — 6.871
17.540 (21.379) — (3.839)
398.788 (27.804) (26.906) 344.078
416.328 (49.183) (26.906) 340.239
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